Morton Grove Park District

6834 Dempster Street ® Morton Grove, lllinois ® 60053 847/965-1200

VL.
Vil.

Vil

XI.

XIl.

XI1l.

XIv.

XV.

Board Meeting Agenda

July 17, 2024 MORTON GROVE
Sia0pm PARK DISTRICT

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Additions/Changes to the Agenda

Citizen’s Comments on Agenda Items/Correspondence
Consent Agenda:

a. Approval of Minutes: Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting held on June 19, 2024.
b. Approval of Financial Reports:
1. Cash Summary and Revenue Report dated June 30, 2024
2. Invoice Distribution Report ending June 30, 2024 in the amount of $323,452.46
3. Card Services Report dated June 30, 2024
4. Monthly Budget to Actual report dated June 30, 2024

Director’s Report
Attorney’s Report

Village Liaison Report
Department Heads’ Report

New Business:
a. Parks and Facilities Maintenance Committee

Action Item: PVCC Roof Bid Approval
b. Administration & Finance Committee — Commissioner Liston, Chair
Action Item: National Park OSLAD Resolution and Application Approval

Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items
Commissioner Comments: Commissioner Minx, Liston, Pietron, and Khan.

Closed Session: | make a motion for the Board to move into closed session in accordance with the
Open Meetings Act section 120/2(c)(1) and section 120/2(c)(21).

Approval of Closed Session Minutes: Minutes of the June 19, 2024 session.

Adjournment

Persons with disabilities requiring reasonable accommodation to participate in Park District meetings should contact Jeffrey Wait, the ADA
Compliance Officer at the Prairie View Community Center at 6834 Dempster St. Morton Grove, IL 60053, by phone at 847-965-1200, Monday
through Friday 9:00am to 5:00pm or by email to jwait@mgparks.com, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. Requests for a qualified ASL
interpreter generally require at least 5 business days advance notice. For the deaf or hearing-impaired, please use the lllinois Relay Center voice
only operator at (800) 526-0857.



Consent Agenda: July 17, 2024 — Commissioner John Liston

Minutes:
| move to accept the recommendation of the Administration and Finance
Committee to approve the minutes of the:

e The Board meeting held on June 19, 2024.

And the Financial Reports which include:

e Cash Summary and Revenue and Expenditure Report dated June 30, 2024.

e The Invoice Distribution Report ending June 30, 2024 in the amount of
$323,452.46.

e Monthly Budget to Actual Report dated June 30, 2024.

e Card Services Report dated June 30, 2024.

AFTER CLOSED SESSION:
| move to accept the recommendation of the Administration and Finance
Committee to approve the minutes of the:

e Closed Session that was held on June 19, 2024.



Approval of Minutes




Morton Grove Park District

6834 Dempster Street = Morton Grove, lllinois = 60053 847/965-1200

Minutes of the 871% Board Meeting MORTON GROVE
June 19,2024 PARK DISTRICT

Held at Prairie View Community Center

I.  Roll Call: Commissioner Khan called the meeting to order at 6:30pm.

Commissioners Present: Mazhar Khan, John Pietron, Steve Schmidt, and Paul Minx.
Commissioners Absent: John Liston, with notice.

Staff Present: Jeffrey Wait, Executive Director; Martin O’Brien, Superintendent of Finance; Sue
Braubach, Superintendent of Recreation; and Keith Gorczyca, Superintendent of Parks and
Maintenance.

Attorney Present: None
1. Pledge of Allegiance: The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.
1. Additions/Changes to the Agenda: None
V. Citizens Comments on Agenda Items/Correspondence: None

V. Consent Agenda:
Commissioner Pietron made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Minx, to approve:
a. The minutes from the Board Meeting held on May 15, 2024.
b. The Financial Reports:
1. The Cash Summary and Revenue and Expenditure Report dated May 31, 2024.
2. The Invoice Distribution Report for the period ending May 31, 2024 in the amount of
$193,008.35.
3. Monthly Budget to Actual report dated May 31, 2024.
4. Card Service Report dated May 31, 2024.
Ayes: Commissioner Pietron, Minx, Schmidt, and Khan. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

VL. Director’s Report: Director Wait stated that the park district, the Morton Grove Days Foundation, and
the Village partner in the planning of the Morton Grove Days celebration. This year the celebration is
July 3-July 6 and needs volunteers. Wait recommend if you'd like to volunteer to either get in touch
with him or email mortongrovedays@gmail.com. Wait mentioned there is still a chance for residence
to enter their input regarding the National Park Master Plan which is available on the park district
website mortongroveparks.com.

VII. Attorney’s Report: Was sent electronically earlier in the day
VIIL. Village Liaison Report: Morton Grove days will be July 3"-July 6™
IX. Department Heads’ Report: Superintendent Gorczyca stated that the Oketo Park project is now under

way. An organization, Kids Around the World, removed the old equipment and will refurbish for
installation in a third world country. Gorczyca mentioned the PVCC roof project is moving along.
Drawings and bid specifications were developed by Williams Architects. The project is currently out to

COMMITTED TO QUALITY PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES



XI.

Xll.

bid, and a pre-bid meeting was held on site at PVCC on June 18™. The bid opening is scheduled for June
27" with a projected start date of September 2024. Lastly, Gorczyca said that the maintenance staff has
all pools up and running and have implemented self-locking doors at the facilities.

Superintendent O’Brien mentioned that the auditors, Lauterbach and Amen, have completed the 2023
audit which will be approved by the Board tonight. In addition, a statement of the Receipts and
Disbursements for the period ending December 31, 2023 will be presented to the Board tonight for
approval. O’Brien stated that the finance department is also been transitioning to a new bank, First
American.

Superintendent Braubach stated that the concert series in the park started on Tuesday, June 11" In
addition, the fitness center is doing an outdoor fitness day June 22", Braubach stated there are new
pickleball classes starting at Harrer, and lots of summer camps are also running. The district’s first
movie in the park for the summer will begin Friday, June 21% with a showing of Willy Wonka. Lastly,
Braubach introduced new the Aquatic Recreation Supervisor Tessa Shorten.

New Business:
a. Administration and Finance Committee — Commissioner Liston, Chair

2024 Audit Presentation

Commissioner Pietron made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Minx, to approve the
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2023.
Ayes: Commissioners Minx, Schmidt, Pietron, and Khan. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

2024 Receipts and Disbursements Reports Resolution: Commissioner Pietron made a motion,
seconded by Commissioner Minx, to approve resolution #R-02-24 for the Morton Grove Park
District Receipts and Disbursements Report for the year ending December 31, 2023,

Ayes: Commissioners Pietron, Minx, Schmidt, and Khan. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

2023-2028 Strategic Plan: Commissioner Pietron made a motion, seconded by Commissioner
Minx, to approve the update to the 2023-2028 Strategic Plan include the vitalization of National
Park.

Ayes: Commissioners Schmidt, Minx, Pietron, and Khan. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

Visitor and Building Access Policy Update: Commissioner Pietron made a motion, seconded by
Commissioner Minx, to approve Ordinance #0-02-24 amending the Visitor and Building Access
Policy.

Ayes: Commissioners Pietron, Minx, Schmidt, and Khan. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items: None
Commissioner Comments:

Commissioner Pietron: Stated that the district’s parks are neat and orderly and thanks the staff for

that.
Commissioner Liston (emailed comments): Wanted to say that the district has great summer

programs, and he has one very happy camper at home.

Commissioner Schmidt: Stated he regrets to say that this June meeting will be his last day as
Commissioner. He closed on his house and will no longer be a resident in Morton Grove. He said it has
been a pleasure and an amazing experience to serve on the board.

Commissioner Minx: Stated that he will miss Commissioner Schmidt and he wishes him a lot of luck.
Commissioner Khan: Said it has been an honor to work with Commissioner Schmidt and he will be missed.

COMMITTED TO QUALITY PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES



Xl Closed Session: Commissioner Khan made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Minx, for the
Board to move into closed session in accordance with the Open Meetings Act section
120/2(c)(1) and section 120/2(c)(21).

Ayes: Commissioners Schmidt, Minx, Pietron, and Khan. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

XIv. Approval of Closed Session Minutes: Commissioner Pietron made a motion, seconded by
Commissioner Minx, to approve April 17, 2024 closed session minutes.
Ayes: Commissioners Minx, Schmidt, Pietron, and Khan. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

XV. Adjournment: Commissioner Minx made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Pietron, to

adjourn the meeting.
Motion carried by voice vote.

The meeting ended at approximately 7:06pm.

Board President, Mazhar Khan Board Secretary, Jeffrey Wait

COMMITTED TO QUALITY PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES



Financials

e Cash Summary

e Revenue and Expenditures Report
e The Invoice Distribution Report
Monthly Budget Report

Card Services Report



2L BIS'ZF6'TT 99°0ZZ'L8B6 86 °S0T'6€9 oF-€€9'062'21 SANnd TIY - TYLOL
TE" 287 1L £ 700 ’8ZT 09°6T6'¥ST PT°L9S'F¥ NNd ONIMYATD TI0HAYd 66
67 TLL'EED L FE"BEZ 28T 00°000"¥W £8°600'2T2 L SINAWIAOYAWI TYLIdYD oL
(€8 ge6'21) 00°0 00°0 (€8°6£6°2T) 11anv oy
£€°GG0’8¥FS 0070 Pz 18021 60°FL6'SES NOILVA¥DHY TY¥IDAAS o
(6G°6FE’'T) ye 088’8 00°0 SL 0ESL AONYHASNI ALITIEVIT 0€
16°2SZ'GLS 00°0 00°0 16 2SZ'SLS T00d ¥FEIYH - LSAYALNI ANV ONOH 9z
TO"6TT'LOL 00°0 PETGES'EE L9 €8S €LY LSAYALNI % ANOH GZ
67°G8F ‘18 L9°0TE’SE Z6TLLT'Y ¥Z2 8197201 ‘¥0 I°d Z2
66 E6T'LOT 0F 0F9'TT 26 LLT*y L7 969 %11 “ATHTWI 0z
(6G6°8FG'E) ZG G6L'T 00°0 (LO"EGL'T) WOASOW GT
PO STIE’E 00°0 0070 F0°GIE’E ONIIHOIT % SNIAYd 0t
(8g-02¥) 6G LZT T 00°0 T€°LOL HDITOd G0
DG €S0'€S0'T ZL STP'¥9E T9°G60'9€€E T9°€LE'TBO'T NOIIVHdDHd c0
Pe T EV008L T G9°L08'c9T SETB8TIT'06 P EEL'ESET ALYHOdd0D T0
vZ0Z/0E/90 S3TPaID s3Tq2q p20Z/T0/90 uotadraosaqg pung
adueTed Telo0lL TeloL soueTed
butpug butuutheg

SLNNODOY LNIWLSHANI dNY HSWVO

SaNNd TIV :dNNa

P20Z2/0£/90 OL FZ0Z/T0/90 WOHA
LOTYLSIA Md¥d HAOYD NOLJOW d¥04 aNNd X9 X¥VWWAS HSVD

j}Ied 2A0IH UOIIOW :€d

zaTezuobtr

1198

WY S§2:60 pC0C/CT/LO



00°00T FE°809 ‘EF (FE°088°8) (PE-809°CH) 00°0 SHANLIANAdXE % SANNIATY A0 LIN

LE" 6T 99°168°F0T FE°088‘8 PETB0O9 ‘€F 00006 ‘8¥%T STENLIANIdXE TYLOL

0070 00°005‘8¥%1 00°0 000 00006 ‘8¥%T SANNIATI TYIOL

HONVHASNI ALITIGVIT - Of Pung

FONVEASNI ALITIEYIT - O0E pPung

00°00T 00°008‘6FZ 00°0 (00°008'6¥%2) 00°0 SEHALIANIAXE 3 SAOANIATE A0 LEAN

£Z° 1€ 00°00Z°0SS 00°0 00°008’6VC 00°000°008 SHINIIANIdXE TYLOL

00°0 00°000°008 00°0 0070 00°000‘008 SANNIATY TYLOL

1700d WEYMVH - LSH¥ALNI ONY NO€ - 92 pung

TOOd WAWHYH - LSTYHINI dNY aNOd - 92 pung

00°00T (LE"9T9°ZLS) PE"GES'EE LE"9T9'2LS 00°0 SHUNLIANAdXE % SEONIAEY A0 L3N

000 00°000°00T°T 00°0 00°0 00°000‘00T'T SHINLIANEdXE TYIOL

90°¢S £9°€8£L2G PE"GES'EE LE"9T9'2LE 00°000‘00T"T SENNAATY TYLOL

:1SEYEINI ¥ ONOd - GZ pung

LSAYALNI % aNOd - GZ pung

00°00T F9°9£8°0¢ (GL"ZET'12) (P9-9€80E) 00°0 SHANLIANIAXHE 3 SANNIATY 40 LN

67 0F 16°2Z8L 8FT L90re’‘se 6% LTIZ'T0T 00°000°0S¢2 SHINLIANIdXE TYIOL

G182 ST 6T19°6LT Z6LLT'Y G8°08E ‘0L 007000062 SANNIATE TYIOL

ITYCO°ICd - Z¢ pung

YD I°d - Zz pund

007001 60" FLG‘S (8% 29t L) (60°%LS’S) 00°0 SMNLIANAAXT ¥ SANNAATY A0 13N

0% €V 90°GF0 ‘66 0F°0F9 ‘11T b6 V56 °GL 00" 000°‘GLT SMUNLIANIdXA TYI0L

2z 0V ST'619'F0T 26 LLT'R S8 08E‘OL 00°000°GLT SHANIATY TYLIOL

ATMTHTI - 02 pung

"ATMTHW'I - 02 pung

007001 9L°600°FT (267°66L°T) (9L°600°%T) 00°0 SHYNLIANIAXT 3 SAONIATE J0 IAN

9€-£€ rZ 066 °LZ ZGG6L'T 9L°600'%T 00°000 ‘2% SHYNIIANAdXA TYIOL

00°0 00°000‘2ZF 00°0 00°0 00°000‘2Zk SHANIATE TYIOL

TWAESAW - 6T pung

WNISAW - ST pung

00°00T G8°ZED’S (6G7LZT'T) (c8-z£0’s) 00°0 SHENLIANEdXE 3 SANNIATE A0 LAN

£€°0S ST L96 ' 6G°LET'T G8°ZED'S 00°000°0T SHINLIANAIXE TYIOL

0070 00°000°0T 00°0 00°0 00°000°0T SANNIAATY TYLOL

1EDIT04 - G0 pung

g2IT04d - S0 pung

00°00T (€G°LSE‘89T) (T1 02€'82) €6 LGE'8IT 00°0 STUNLIANIAXE 3 SHANIATE 0 LIAN

8T LY BETETE‘BTIL'T 86°9€L'G9E Z9°0L0°GES'T 00" ¥BE‘E£5Z°E SHUNIIANIAXd TYLOL

9€° 26 GB GG6‘6FS T L8'9TH'LEE GT"BZV'E€0L'T 00" ¥BE'E£5ZE SANNIATE TYLOL

INOILYAHDHEY - 20 pung

NOILYEEOHY - 20 pung

00°00T (LE"BFPE‘9L) (0€°689“€LT) LETBFE‘OL 00°0 SHUNLIANAdXE 3 SIAONIAFE A0 LAN

9r 65 €8°LT0'8GT'T 6" G6T ‘EFT LT 6178691 00°2Z1Z2'968°C SHENLIANAdXA TYLOL

€129 9%°699 ‘180T (187 €610€) PGS ZRG'FLL'T 00°21Z2'968°¢C SENNIATE TYLOL

1A1¥Y04d0D - 10 pung

ALYH0dd0D - 10 pung

asasn ("TYIIONEY) TYWION (ASYEH0dId) ASYIHONI (TYWIONEY) TYWION 1LA900nE JIANINY NOILdI¥0S3ad HIAWHAN T
15049 % AONYTYE p20Z/0£/90 HLNOW v20Z/0£/90 ¥20z

JTIYTIVAY

Z/1 :abeg

¥0d ALIAILDY

JDONVIVE dLX

PZ0Z/0€/90 ONIANA dOI¥dd

LOTYLSIA A¥vVd FAOYD NOLYOW ¥O0d I1¥0ddd FINLIANAIXH ANV ANNIATYH

Bd 9A0I9H UOJIOW :dd
zoTezuobT :1asp
WY GZ:60 #202/CT/LO



00°00T (06°6G9L°2G6T1°T) (68°620°GLE) 06°G9L'EST'T 0070 SHYNLIANEAXT 3 SENNIATY J0 LAN

00°6¢€ LET099792L"9 EE"GEZZ'OVL £9°GEV'00E ‘R 00°960°L20°TT SANAd TI¥ - SAENLIANAdXE TYIOL

St 6b LB P68ELG S 8V °S6T°G9¢E £6°102'€GF ‘S 00°960°L2Z0°TT SANNd TTY - SANNIATE TYIOL

007 00T (99°608°TLS) (PE-BEZ'BLT) 99°608°TLS 00°0 STYALIANAdXE 3 SENNAAEY 40 LN

3 99°60E‘T6F T PE"BEZ'ZBT PE"06T°Z8YF 00 00G‘EL6'T SMNLIANAdXd TYLOL

TP €5 00°006‘616 00°000°F 00°000°'%S0°’T 00" 00G‘EL6'T SHANNIATY TYLOL

!SINIWIAOMAWI TYLIAYD - 0L pund

SINAWIAOYAWI IVLI4dYD - 0L pung

00°00T 00°00€ ‘12 0070 (00" 00E"T2) 00°0 SHINLIANZAXE 3 SINANIATE J0 LEAN

L9 ¥6 00°00Z°T 00°0 00°00€£°12 00°00G6‘2Z SHMALIANAdXA TYLOL

00°0 00°006‘22 00°0 0070 00°00G6‘22 SANNIATE TYILOL

11I4NY - 0F pung

1IanNY - OF pundg

00°00T (69°G6L"EET) PZ 180°CT GO9"GHL'EET 00°0 STANLIANIAXE ® SHOANIATY A0 LAN

0L°8T 88726 '1ZE 00°0 Z1°LG0'PL 00°000°96¢ SAENLIANAdXd TYIOL

6F°2S €Z°LVT1'88T ¥Z°180°'21 LL7258°L0C 00°000°96€ SHNNIATY TVLOL

INOILYEMOEE T¥IDAdS - GE pung

NOIIVIMOEY I¥IDAdS - GE pung

asasn (TYWIONEY) TYIHON (ASYAHOEA) FSYIIONI (TYWHONEY) TYWION 139008 AFANANY NOILAT¥OSHd MIIHON T9
1oad % ADNVTVE FZ02/0£/90 HINOW ¥Z02/0E/90 A

dTIVTIVAY

ZIZ tabeg

d04 ALIAILOVY HONYIVE dLA
yZ0Z/0£/90 DNIANA qOIddd

LOTALSIA AY¥d HAOYD NOLYOW d04d LH0dHY HUNLIANIIXT ANV IONIATH

Bd 2A0I9 UOIIOW :49d
zaTezuobT :x2sn
WY FE€:0T ¥Z02/80/L0



07/12/2024 09:23 AM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 1/10

User: lgonzalez INVOICE ENTRY DATES 06/01/2024 - 06/30/2024

DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED

PAID

GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #

Check 40061

02-07-591823 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-B4 BOBS DAIRY SERVICE MILK DELIVERY FOR MAY 21 F 13057 40061
Total For Check 40061 13.17

Check 40062

02-32-513700 SALARIES & WAGES-GROUPX IN BODYMINDSPIRITFITNESS CORP MAY GROUPEX CLASSES 765.00 40062
Total For Check 40062 765.00

Check 40063

02-21-553100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-POOL CHAMPION POCL SUPPLY SHIPPING AND HANDLING 11.63 40063
Total For Check 40063 1163

Check 40064

02-32-552300 CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL COMCAST CABLE LOBBY TV CABLE 52.45 40064
Total For Check 40064 52.45

Check 40065

02-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY COMED ELECTRIC BILL FOR PARKING 25.26 40065
Total For Check 40065 25.26

Check 40066

01-20-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE CRNE'S ENVIRONMENTAL CONTR AC CLEAN AND CHECK 1,070.00 40066

02-21-560700 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - POOL CRNE'S ENVIRONMENTAL CONTR INSTALLATION OF TWO NEW GA 3,119.00 40066

02-21-570600 BLDG-LANDSCAPE-POOL - BLDG CRNE'S ENVIRONMENTAL CONTR 3 AC CLEAN AND CHECK 6250 357.00 40066

15-10-554600 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PROF CRNE'S ENVIRONMENTAL CONTR AC CLEAN AND CHECK 6148 DE 327.00 40066
Total For Check 40066 4,873.00

Check 40067

70-10-586100 EXP MISCELLANEQUS-PVCC GEN DAUGHERTY SALES INC. NEW SEWAGE EJECTOR PUMPS @ 14,200.00 40067
Total For Check 40067 14,200.00

Check 40068

70-10-586100 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-PVCC GEN FLOOR & WALL CARPET CO. IN NEW CARPET @PVCC 17,;651.03 40068
Total For Check 40068 17,651.03

Check 40069

02-35-554405 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PUBLI GRAPHIC ARTS SERVICE PRINTING OF TESSA STATION 60.00 40069
Total For Check 40069 60.00

Check 40070

02-21-570600 BLDG-LANDSCAPE-POOL - BLDG GREEN TURF INC. MULCH FOR HARRER POOL 7,395.00 40070

02-22-570600 BLDG-LANDSCAPE-POQOL - BLDG GREEN TURF INC. LAWN MAINTENANCE AND TRIM 3,080.00 40070
Total For Check 40070 10,475.00

Check 40071

02-33-552300 CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL GROOT, INC. GARBAGE SERVICES FOR PVCC 314.96 40071
Total For Check 40071 314.96

Check 40072

02-21-520313 MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES - JEFF ELLIS & ASSOCIATES, I LIFEGUARD POOL LICENSES FO 3,360.00 40072

02-22-520313 MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES - JEFF ELLIS & ASSOCIATES, I LIFEGUARD POOL LICENSES FO 3,000.00 40072
Total For Check 40072 6,360.00

Check 40073

02-03-490412 PROGRAM FEES REV-CAMP JI YUN YUM REFUND FOR SUMMER CAMPS 60.00 40073
Total For Check 40073 60.00

Check 40074

01-10-560810 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - COMP KASEYA US LLC IT COMPLETE MODULES 557.05 40074
Total For Check 40074 557.05

Check 40075

01-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE LEAF COPIER RENTALS 6371 40075

02-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE LEAF COPIER RENTALS 63.71 40075
Total For Check 40075 127.42

Check 40076

01-20-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE LRS HOLDINGS, LLC PORTA POTTY RENTALS 920.00 40076
Total For Check 40076 920.00



07/08/2024 10:17 BM
User: lgonzale:z

DB: Morton Grove Pa

GL Number

Invoice Line Desc

JOURNALIZED
PAID
Vendor

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
INVOICE ENTRY DATES 06/01/2024 -

06/30/2024

Invoice Description

Page:

2/10

Amount Check #

Check 40077
01-20-570400

Check 40078
01-20-570300

02-21-520260

Check 40079
01-20-520325

Check 40080
02-21-520312

02-22-520312

Check 40081
02-21-570600

Check 40082
01-20-520323

Check 40083
30-10-532610

30-10-532611
30-10-532615
30-10-532630

Check 40084
70-10-586135

Check 40085
02-03-592412

Check 40086
02-03-592412

Check 40087
01-20-520321

Check 40088
01-20-570400

Check 40089
02-03-592412

Check 40090
02-21-553100

Check 40091
01-20-520325

Check 40092
70-10-586149

Check 40083

BLDG-LANDSCAPE-TREES-SHRUB

BLDG-LANDSCAPE-GRASS-SEED-
MATRL AND SUPP-REPAIR EQUI

MATRL-SUPP-MAINT.

- MAT'LS

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN

BLDG-LANDSCAPE-POOL - BLDG

MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA

INSURANCE-PROPERTY
INSURANCE LIABILITY
INSURANCE-EMPLOYMENT PRACT
INSURANCE-WORKERS COMP

EXP MIS - BASKETBALL & TEN

CAMP

CONTRACTING SERVICES-

CONTRACTING SERVICES- CAMP

MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA

BLDG-LANDSCAPE-TREES-SHRUB

CONTRACTING SERVICES- CAMP

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-POOL

- MAT'LS

MATRL-SUPP-MAINT.

OKETO PARK RENOVATION - 0S

LURVEY LANDSCAPE SUPPLY

Total For Check 40077

MENARDS
MENARDS

Total For Check 40078

NAPA

Total For Check 40079

NORTH AMERICAN CORP OF ILL
NORTH AMERICAN CORP OF ILL

Total For Check 40080

NORTH SHORE FAUCETS

Total For Check 40081

O'BRILL COMPANY

Total For Check 40082

PARK DISTRICT RISK MANAGEM
PARK DISTRICT RISK MANAGEM
PARK DISTRICT RISK MANAGEM
PARK DISTRICT RISK MANAGEM

Total For Check 40083

PEERLESS ENTERPRISES

Total For Check 40084

RECORD A HIT, INC.

Total For Check 40085

RECORD A HIT, INC.

Total For Check 40086

SQUTH SIDE CONTROL SUPPLY

Total For Check 40087

THE DAVEY TREE EXPERT COMP

Total For Check 40088

TRAVELING WORLD OF REPTILE

Total For Check 40088

UNIVAR SOLUTIONS

Total For Check 40090

V AND J LANDSCAPING AND SE

Total For Check 40091

VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE

Total For Check 40092

ANNUAL 4" PREMIUM

WEED AND FOOD FOR HARRER
WEED AND FOOD FOR HARRER

HYDROLIC OIL

SUPLLIES
SUPLLIES

FOR PVCC
FOR PVCC

SHOWER HEAD HOLDERS

CONCRETE PATCH

PROPERTY/LIABILITY
PROPERTY/LIABILITY
PROPERTY/LIABILITY
PROPERTY/LIABILITY

COMMERCIAL FENCE WORK

CARICATURE DEPOSIT

DEPOSIT FOR BOUNCE HOUSE

MAINTENANCE GARAGE/QFFICE

STUMP GRINDING

REPTILE SHOW ON JUNE 18TH

CHLORINE FOR POOLS

FLOWERS FOR PARKS

PERMIT FEE FOR OKETC PARK

280.

280

34.
332.

367.

99,

99.

459.
439.

898.

115.

189.

189.

2,702.
1,445.

484.
3,500.

8,132.

4,420.

4,420.

542

542,

267

267

28,

28.

1,380.

1,380.

425.

425.

2,169,

2,169.

19,

19.

B,715.

8,715

20

.20

99
92

81

46

46

17
47

64

28

.28

00

00

15
70
56
48

89

00

00

.50

50

50

50

10

10

00

00

00

00

65

65

92

92

00

.00

40077

40078
40078

40079

40080
40080

40081

40082

40083
40083
40083
40083

40084

40085

40086

40087

40088

40089

40090

40091

40092



07/08/2024 10:17 AM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 3/10

User: lgonzalez INVOICE ENTRY DATES 06/01/2024 - 06/30/2024

DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED

) ) PAID

GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #

Check 40093

02-07-592821 CONTRACTING SERVICES-PUPPY WENDY DECARLO DOG AND PUPPY TRAINING COU 1,033.20 40093
Total For Check 40093 1,033.20

Check 40094

70-10-586101 PVCC ROOF PROJECT WILLIAMS ASSOCIATES ARCHIT PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FROM 2,051.23 40094
Total For Check 40094 2,051.23

Check 40096

01-20-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE LRS HOLDINGS, LLC PORTA POTTY RENTALS 920.00 40098
Total For Check 40096 920.00

Check 40087

01-10-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY CO. SLEEVE PLACTIC 2 PACKS 78.29 40097
Total For Check 40097 78.29

Check 40098

01-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA COPIER LEASE 68.39 40098

02-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA COPIER LEASE 68.39 40098
Total For Check 40098 136.78

Check 40099

02-01-490193 PROGRAM REVENUE HOT SHOTS CATHERINE CHOI REFUND BASKETBALL SKILLS C 150.00 40099
Total For Check 40099 150.00

Check 40100

02-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY COMED ELECTRIC BILL FOR OUTSIDE 627.91 40100

02-33-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY COMED ELECTRIC BILL FOR 8830 OAK 111.43 40100
Total For Check 40100 739.34

Check 40101

01-20-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE GREEN TURF INC. LAWN MAINTENANCE 8,834.00 40101
Total For Check 40101 8,834.00

Check 40102

02-03-490412 PROGRAM FEES REV-CAMP JARED LORINCE REFUND FOR CAMP 75.00 40102
Total For Check 40102 75.00

Check 40103

02-21-520313 MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES - JEFF ELLIS & ASSOCIATES, I LICENSES FOR 2024 SEASON 1,450.00 40103

02-22-520313 MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES -~ JEFF ELLIS & ASSOCIATES, I LICENSES FOR 2024 SEASON 855.00 40103
Total For Check 40103 2,305.00

Check 40104

02-03-490412 PROGRAM FEES REV-CAMP JI YUN YUM REFUND FOR SUMMER CAMPS 60.00 40104
Total For Check 40104 60.00

Check 40105

02-21-584300 EXP MISCELLANEQUS-POOL - S JOHN COYNE DJ SERVICES FOR TEEN POOQOL 300.00 40105
Total For Check 40105 300.00

Check 40106

02-01-490105 PROGRAM FEES REV-PICKLEBAL KAREN TOPP REFUND FOR ADULT PICKLEBAL 72.00 40106
Total For Check 40106 72.00

Check 40107

70-10-586100 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-PVCC GEN KRUEGER INTERNATIONAL, INC 14614612 845,00 40107
Total For Check 40107 845.00

Check 40108

01-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE LEAF COPIER RENTALS 1%82.76 40108

02-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE LEAF COPIER RENTALS 182.76 40108
Total For Check 40108 385.52

Check 40109

01-20-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE LRS HOLDINGS, LLC TRASH REMOVAL 320.62 40109
Total For Check 40109 320.62

Check 40110
MARISA HERNANDEZ REFUND FOR KIDVENTURE CAMP 93.00 40110

02-03-490412

PROGRAM FEES REV-CAMP



07/08/2024 10:17 AM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 4/10
User: lgonzalez INVOICE ENTRY DATES 06/01/2024 - 06/30/2024
DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED
PAID
GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #
Check 40110
Total For Check 40110 93.00
Check 40111
01-10-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL NICOR GAS GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKS 197.76 40111
02-10-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL NICOR GAS GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKS 296.74 40111
02-22-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL NICOR GAS GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKS 206.01 40111
02-33-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL NICOR GAS GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKS 301.69 40111
15-10-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL NICOR GAS GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKS 62.83 40111
Total For Check 40111 1,065.03
Check 40112
02-01-592131 CONTRACTING-SOFTBALL - ADU NORTH SHORE OFFICIALS ASSC APRIL/MAY 2024 UMPIRE INVO 1,520.00 40112
Total For Check 40112 1,520.00
Check 40113
70-10-586151 PALMA LANE RENOVATIONS - O UPLAND DESIGN PALMA PARK OSLAD DEVELOPME 8,150.00 40113
Total For Check 40113 8,150.00
Check 40114
01-10-540130 UTILITIES-WATER VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE WATER BILL 11583 40114
02-10-540130 UTILITIES-WATER VILLAGE OF MCRTON GROVE WATER BILL 50.36 40114
02-21-540130 UTILITIES-WATER VILLAGE COF MORTON GROVE WATER BILL 6,514.60 40114
02-33-540130 UTILITIES-WATER VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE WATER BILL 463.31 40114
Total For Check 40114 7,144.10
Check 40115
02-31-440501 RENTALS-FIELDHOUSE RENTALS BRIAN IP REFUND FOR RENTAL 600.00 40115
Total For Check 40115 600.00
Check 40116
01-20-520325 MATRL-SUPP-MAINT. - MAT'LS BURRIS EQUIPMENT TIRES FOR BALL FIELD DIAMO 264.70 40116
Total For Check 40116 264.70
Check 40117
01-20-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE CRNE'S ENVIRONMENTAL CONTR SERVICE CALL VISIT 665.00 40117
02-21-520260 MATRL AND SUPP-REPAIR EQUI CRNE'S ENVIRONMENTAL CONTR EXTRA SET OF FILTERS FOR H 426.00 40117
02-22-570600 BLDG-LANDSCAPE-POOL - BLDG CRNE'S ENVIRONMENTAL CONTR AC CLEAN AND CHECK 1,974.00 40117
Total For Check 40117 3,065.00
Check 40118
01-20-570400 BLDG-LANDSCAPE-TREES-SHRUB EVANSTON ORGANICS CHOCOLATE BROWN MULCH 374.00 40118
Total For Check 40118 374.00
Check 40119
01-10-481810 MISCELLANEOUS REV-MISC., - FIFTH THIRD BANK MAY 2024 CREDIT CARD BILL 123.15 40119
01-10-520130 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP FIFTH THIRD BANK MAY 2024 CREDIT CARD BILL 408.00 40119
01-10-551400 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-BAMBO FIFTH THIRD BANK MAY 2024 CREDIT CARD BILL 1,581.80 40119
01-10-580100 EXP MISC.-HUMAN RESCURCE E FIFTH THIRD BANK MAY 2024 CREDIT CARD BILL 33.47 40119
01-10-581120 EXP MISC-COMM EXPENSE - ED FIFTH THIRD BANK MAY 2024 CREDIT CARD BILL 695.00 40119
01-10-581200 EXP MISC.-EDUCATIONAL SEMI FIFTH THIRD BANK MAY 2024 CREDIT CARD BILL 770.00 40119
01-10-581400 EXP MISCELLANEQUS-DUES & S FIFTH THIRD BANK MAY 2024 CREDIT CARD BILL 15.99 40119
01-10-589105 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-EMPLOYEE FIFTH THIRD BANK MAY 2024 CREDIT CARD BILL 73.65 40119
01-10-589110 EXP MISC.-MARKETING SPECIA FIFTH THIRD BANK MAY 2024 CREDIT CARD BILL 247.62 40119
02-01-593212 PROGRAM SUPPLIES - GYM RE FIFTH THIRD BANK MAY 2024 CREDIT CARD BILL 22.98 40119
02-03-593412 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-CAMP FIFTH THIRD BANK MAY 2024 CREDIT CARD BILL 743.01 40119
02-04-593514 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-DANCE - C FIFTH THIRD BANK MAY 2024 CREDIT CARD BILL 191.98 40119
02-05-593618 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-MUSIC FIFTH THIRD BANK MAY 2024 CREDIT CARD BILL 29,899 40119
02-06-592715 CONTRACTING SERVICES-TODDL FIFTH THIRD BANK MAY 2024 CREDIT CARD BILL 178.50 40119
02-06-593711 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-PRE SCHOO FIFTH THIRD BANK MAY 2024 CREDIT CARD BILL 11.63 40119
02-07-593815 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-PIANO LES FIFTH THIRD BANK MAY 2024 CREDIT CARD BILL 145.77 40119
02-07-593823 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-B4 FIFTH THIRD BANK MAY 2024 CREDIT CARD BILL 74.32 40119
02-07-593825 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BASE FIFTH THIRD BANK MAY 2024 CREDIT CARD BILL 521.85 40119
FIFTH THIRD BANK MAY 2024 CREDIT CARD BILL 81.86 40119

02-07-59382%6

PROGRAM SUPPLIES-KINDER OD



07/08/2024 10:17 AM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 5/10
User: lgonzalez INVOICE ENTRY DATES 06/01/2024 - 06/30/2024
DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED
PAID
GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #
Check 40119
02-08-593%21 PRGM SUPP-MOTHER/DAUGHTER FIFTH THIRD BANK MAY 2024 CREDIT CARD BILL (8.89) 40119
02-10-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP FIFTH THIRD BANK MAY 2024 CREDIT CARD BILL 31.41 40119
02-10-581400 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-DUES & S FIFTH THIRD BANK MAY 2024 CREDIT CARD BILL 80.99 40119
02-21-420220 FEES AND ADMISSIN-POOL - D FIFTH THIRD BANK MAY 2024 CREDIT CARD BILL 0.00 40119
02-21-513310 SALARIES & WAGES-INCENTIVE FIFTH THIRD BANK MAY 2024 CREDIT CARD BILL 33.45 40119
02-21-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP FIFTH THIRD BANK MAY 2024 CREDIT CARD BILL 125.93 40119
02-21-560700 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - POOL FIFTH THIRD BANK MAY 2024 CREDIT CARD BILL 3,246.71 40119
02-21-584100 EXP MISC.-POOL - GUARD SUI FIFTH THIRD BANK MAY 2024 CREDIT CARD BILL 82.59 40119
02-21-584400 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-POOL - M FIFTH THIRD BANK MAY 2024 CREDIT CARD BILL 277.49 40119
02-22-420250 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-POOL - FIFTH THIRD BANK MAY 2024 CREDIT CARD BILL 78.74 40119
02-22-513314 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - SW FIFTH THIRD BANK MAY 2024 CREDIT CARD BILL 57.96 40119
02-22-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-QFFICE EXP FIFTH THIRD BANK MAY 2024 CREDIT CARD BILL 25.44 40119
02-22-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE FIFTH THIRD BANK MAY 2024 CREDIT CARD BILL 167.10 40119
02-22-560700 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - POOL FIFTH THIRD BANK MAY 2024 CREDIT CARD BILL 1,306.28 40119
02-22-584400 EXP MISCELLANEQUS-POOL - M FIFTH THIRD BANK MAY 2024 CREDIT CARD BILL 53.83 40119
02-32-520360 MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES: F FIFTH THIRD BANK MAY 2024 CREDIT CARD BILL 18.49 40119
02-32-554200 CONTRACT SVCS-AGREEMENTS - FIFTH THIRD BANK MAY 2024 CREDIT CARD BILL 5.00 40119
02-32-581500 EXP MISCELLANEQUS-UNIFORMS FIFTH THIRD BANK MAY 2024 CREDIT CARD BILL 493.75 40119
02-33-520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN FIFTH THIRD BANK MAY 2024 CREDIT CARD BILL 30.38 40119
02-33-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE FIFTH THIRD BANK MAY 2024 CREDIT CARD BILL 35.74 40119
02-33-560200 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - MAIN FIFTH THIRD BANK MAY 2024 CREDIT CARD BILL 9.99 40119
02-35-521584 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-BAN FIFTH THIRD BANK MAY 2024 CREDIT CARD BILL 610.27 40118
02-35-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE FIFTH THIRD BANK MAY 2024 CREDIT CARD BILL 1,635.67 40119
02-35-554405 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PUBLI FIFTH THIRD BANK MAY 2024 CREDIT CARD BILL 2,558.95 40119
15-10-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP FIFTH THIRD BANK MAY 2024 CREDIT CARD BILL 93.98 40119
30-10-582650 EXP MISC.-SAFTY TRAIN & SU FIFTH THIRD BANK MAY 2024 CREDIT CARD BILL 150.06 40119
Total For Check 40119 17,151.88
Check 40120
02-21-553100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-POOL HALOGEN SUPPLY COMPANY, POQOL KITS FOR CHECKING WAT 162.92 40120
02-22-553100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-POOL HALOGEN SUPPLY COMPANY, POOL KITS FOR CHECKING WAT 162.92 40120
Total For Check 40120 325.84
Check 40121
01-10-520140 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP HINCKLEY SPRINGS DRINKING WATER FOR PVCC 63.94 40121
Total For Check 40121 63.94
Check 40122
02-07-592815 CONTRACTING SERVICES-PIANO JAMES ECKWALL PIANO TUNING 235.00 40122
Total For Check 40122 235.00
Check 40123
02-03-490412 PROGRAM FEES REV-CAMP JOHNNY MUI REFUND FOR MOR GRO 30.00 40123
Total For Check 40123 30.00
Check 40124
02-01-490105 PROGRAM FEES REV-PICKLEBAL JUDITH NAPER REFUND FOR ADULT PICKLEBAL 192.00 40124
Total For Check 40124 192.00
Check 40125
01-20-520325 MATRL-SUPP-MAINT. - MAT'LS MENARDS WINDSHIELD WASHER FLUID 10.02 40125
01-20-520400 MATRL-SUPP-SUPPLIES - TOOL MENARDS WINDSHIELD WASHER FLUID 8.36 40125
02-21-570600 BLDG-LANDSCAPE-POCL - BLDG MENARDS SOAP DISPENSER SYSTEM FOR 143.88 40125
02-22-570600 BLDG-LANDSCAPE-POCL - BLDG MENARDS SOAP DISPENSER SYSTEM FOR 143.88 40125
Total For Check 40125 306.14
Check 40126
02-33-520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN NORTH AMERICAN CORP OF ILL CLEANING SUPPLIES FOR PVCC 3,098.44 40126
Total For Check 40126 3,098.44
Check 40127
INC. PHONE SERVICES 1,077.60 40127

01-10-540150

UTILITIES-TELEPHONE

PEERLESS NETWORK,



07/08/2024 10:17 aM
lgonzalez

User:

DB: Morton Grove Pa

GL Number

Invoice Line Desc

JOURNALIZED
PAID
Vendor

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
INVOICE ENTRY DATES 06/01/2024 - 06/30/2024

Invoice Description

Page:

6/10

Amount Check #

Check 40127
02-10-540150

02-33-540150

Check 40128
01-10-554100

Check 40129
02-08-592912

Check 40130
02-08-592912

Check 40131
02-22-490479

Check 40132
01-20-520323

02-21-520312
02-22-520312

Check 40133
01-10-540120

02-10-540120
02-21-540120
02-22-540120
02-33-540120
15-10-540120

Check 40134
01-20-520325

Check 40135
02-03-490412

Check 40177
01-10-554100

Check 40178
99-10-210955

Check 40179
01-20-520225

Check 40180
01-20-520312

Check 40181
01-10-554100

02-10-554100

Check 40182
02-32-554200

UTILITIES-TELEPHONE
UTILITIES-TELEPHONE

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

CONTRACTING SERVICES-HALLO

CONTRACTING SERVICES-HALLO

PROGRAM FEES REV-TIGER SHA

MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN

UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL
UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL
UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL
UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL
UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL
UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL

MATRL-SUPP-MAINT.

- MAT'LS

PROGRAM FEES REV-CAMP

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

PAYABLES-EMP FLEX SPENDING

R - VEHICLE

MATRL-SUPP-R &

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

CONTRACT SVCS-AGREEMENTS -

PEERLESS NETWORK,
PEERLESS NETWORK,

INC.
INC.

Total For Check 40127

PROSHRED CHICAGO

Total For Check 40128

RECORD A HIT, INC.
Total For Check 40129
RECORD A HIT, INC.

Total For Check 40130

SHARIQ HASHMI

Total For Check 40131

STATE INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS
STATE INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS
STATE INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS

Total For Check 40132

SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS
SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS
SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS
SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS
SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS
SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTICNS

Total For Check 40133

V AND J LANDSCAPING AND SE

Total For Check 40134

WENDY MEJIA

Total For Check 40135

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

Total For Check 40177

JEFF WAIT

Total For Check 40178

BENNETT DOOR SERVICES, INC

Total For Check 40179

BRADY INDUSTRIES OF ILLINO

Total For Check 40180

CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES,
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES,

Total For Check 40181

COMCAST CABLE

Total For Check 40182

PHONE SERVICES
PHONE SERVICES

SHREDDING

HALLOWEEN INFLATABLE DEPOCS

HALLOWEEN INFLATABLE PAYME

REFUND FOR MG

SWIM ACADEMY

MORNING FRESH AND MOLD CON
MORNING FRESH AND MOLD CON
MORNING FRESH AND MOLD CON

ELECTRIC BILL FOR ALL PARK
ELECTRIC BILL FOR ALL PARK
ELECTRIC BILL FOR ALL PARK
ELECTRIC BILL FOR ALL PARK
ELECTRIC BILL FOR ALL PARK
ELECTRIC BILL FOR ALL PARK

REBILL FOR DOUBLE CREDIT

REFUND FOR TEEN TIMES

QUARTERLY FEDERAL TAX RETU

SECTION 125 CHECK

GRASS TRAILER REPAIRS

CLEANING RAGS

PRINTER USAGE
PRINTER USAGE

PVCC COMCAST BUISNESS CABL

1,077.
.25

1,110

3,265.

78.

78.

497

497.

497,

497

48.

48.

88

393.
383.

875.

58
12

236.

47.

47.

30.
30.
2,899.
2,899.
277.
2717.
1,564.
1,564.
125,

125:

208
208

416.

600.

600.

60

62

62

.50

50

50

.50

00

00

.08

68
68

44

.43
.28
.00
.71
153.
.88

81

11

94

94

00

00

23

23

00

00

10

10

50

50

.31
<31

89

89

40127
40127

40128

40129

40130

40131

40132
40132
40132

40133
40133
40133
40133
40133
40133

40134

40135

40177

40178

40179

40180

40181
40181

40182



07/08/2024 10:17 AM
lgonzalez

User:

DB: Morton Grove Pa

GL Number

Invoice Line Desc

JOURNALIZED
PAID
Vendor

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
INVOICE ENTRY DATES 06/01/2024 - 06/30/2024

Invoice Description

Page:

7/10

Amount Check #

Check 40183
02-07-592818

Check 40184
01-20-520400

01-20-570300

Check 40185
01-20-554100

02-33-552300

Check 40186
01-20-554100

Check 40187
02-03-592412

Check 40188
70-10-586149

Check 40189
01-10-554100

Check 40190
01-20-520323

Check 40191
02-31-440501

Check 40192
02-21-520260

02-21-553100
02-22-520260
02-22-553100

Check 401893
01-20-560300

Check 40154
02-01-592193

Check 40195
02-31-440501

Check 40196
02-03-592412

Check 40187
02-22-520313

Check 40198
02-33-554100

Check 40199

CONTRACTING SERVICES-STEM

MATRL~-SUPP-SUPPLIES - TOOL
BLDG-LANDSCAPE-GRASS-SEED-

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE
CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

CONTRACTING SERVICES- CAMP

OKETO PARK RENOVATION - OS

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA

RENTALS-FIELDHOUSE RENTALS

MATRL AND SUPP-REPAIR EQUI
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-POOL
MATRL AND SUPP-REPAIR EQUI
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-POOL

EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - BLDG

CONTRACTINGSERVICES-HOT SH

RENTALS-FIELDHOUSE RENTALS

CONTRACTING SERVICES- CARMP

MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES -

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

COMPUTER EXPLORERS

Total For Check 40183

CONSERV FS
CONSERV FS

Total For Check 40184

COURTESY PLUMBING & SERVIC
COURTESY PLUMBING & SERVIC

Total For Check 40185

CRNE'S ENVIRONMENTAL CONTR

Total For Check 40186

FIRST STUDENT

Total For Check 40187

GAME TIME

Total For Check 40188

GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFFICER

Total For Check 40189

GRAINGER

Total For Check 40190

GRAZEL OCAMPO

Total For Check 40191

HALOGEN SUPPLY COMPANY, IN
HALOGEN SUPPLY COMPANY, IN
HALOGEN SUPPLY COMPANY, IN
HALOGEN SUPPLY COMPANY, IN

Total For Check 40192

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES

Total For Check 40193

HOT SHOTS SPORTS

Total For Check 40194

IRENE CHUNG

Total For Check 40195

JASON KOLLUM

Total For Check 40196

JEFF ELLIS & ASSOCIATES, I
Total For Check 40197
JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURITY

Total For Check 40198

STEM CAMP CONTRACTOR

FERTILIZER FOR TREES AND P
FERTILIZER FOR TREES AND P

RPZ BACKFLOW TESTS
RPZ BACKFLOW TESTS

REPLACED MINI CAPACITOR ON

11985210,11985212,11985215

PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT OKETO

CERTIFICATE OF ACHIEVEMENT

BARRICADE TAPE AND CABLE T

RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND

POOL CHEMICALS
POCL CHEMICALS
ORIOLE POOL HEATER
POCL CHEMICALS

GRILL

SPRING 2

HOT SHOTS SPORTS:

RENTAL DEPOSIT

REFUND

BUBBLE CREATION STATIONS

POOL

ADDITIONAL LIFEGUARD

PVCC BURGLAR ALARM MONITCR

840.

B40.

71

155.

1,187.
.50

1,187

2, 375;

1,162,

1,162

3,230.

3,230.

115,138

115,138.

460.
460.
160.

160.

100.

100.

508

1,850.

399.

399.

12,594

12,594

100.

100.

525.

525.

255,

255.

527

527,

00

00

.24
83.

84

08

50

00

00

.00

00

00

.36

36

00

00

62

62

00

00

.20
171.
547.
622.

56
81
94

51

00

00

)

.75

00

00

00

00

00

00

85

85

40183

40184
40184

40185
40185

40186

40187

40188

40189

40190

40191

40192
40192
40192
40192

40193

40194

40195

40196

40197

40198



07/08/2024 10:17 AM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 8/10

User: lgonzalez INVOICE ENTRY DATES 06/01/2024 - 06/30/2024

DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED

‘ PAID

GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #

Check 40199

02-08-592950 FREE EVENTS JUMPGUY INFLATABLES BALANCE DUE FOR RENTAL 343,50 40199
Total For Check 40199 343.50

Check 40200

02-03-490412 PROGRAM FEES REV-CAMP KAUSHAL PATEL REFUND FOR HAPPY CAMPERS 43.00 40200
Total For Check 40200 43.00

Check 40201

01-20-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE LRS HOLDINGS, LLC TRASH REMOVAL 871.51 40201
Total For Check 40201 871.51

Check 40202

02-03-592412 CONTRACTING SERVICES- CAMP MAGIC OF GARY KANTOR MAGIC EVENT FOR HAPPY CAMP 550.00 40202
Total For Check 40202 550.00

Check 40203

01-20-520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN MENARDS PAINT 10.97 40203

01-20-520321 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA MENARDS THERMOSTAT FOR MAINTENANCE 115.38 40203

01-20-520323 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA MENARDS REPLACEMENT TIRES CONCERT 92.36 40203

01-20-520335 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-SUP MENARDS GATORADE AND WATER FOR STA (18.05) 40203

01-20-520400 MATRL-SUPP-SUPPLIES - TOOL MENARDS THERMOSTAT FOR MAINTENANCE 67.26 40203

02-21-520260 MATRL AND SUPP-REPAIR EQUI MENARDS LANE LINE SNAPS HARRER POO 252.89 40203

02-22-520260 MATRL AND SUPP-REPAIR EQUI MENARDS HCSE REPAIR CLAMPS AND MEN 19.17 40203

02-33-520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN MENARDS PVCC JANITORIAL SUPPLY 4.77 40203

02-33-520321 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA MENARDS SUPPLIES FOR PVCC 28.65 40203

02-33-560200 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - MAIN MENARDS SUPPLIES FOR PVCC 123.86 40203
Total For Check 40203 697.26

Check 40204

01-20-520325 MATRL-SUPP-MAINT. - MAT'LS NAPA BATTERY REPLACEMENT 189.99 40204

01-20-520500 MATRL-SUPP-SUPPLIES - GAS NAPA MOTOR OIL 287.52 40204
Total For Check 40204 477.51

Check 40205

02-21-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL NICOR GAS GAS BILL FOR HARRER PARK 3,472.55 40205
Total For Check 40205 3,472.55

Check 40206

01-20-520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN NORTH AMERICAN CORP OF ILL CLEANING SUPPLIES 694.31 40206

02-21-520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN NORTH AMERICAN CORP OF ILL TOILET PAPER STOCK FOR POC 221.45 40206

02-22-520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN NORTH AMERICAN CORP OF ILL TOILET PAPER STOCK FOR POO 221.45 40206
Total For Check 40206 1,137.21

Check 40207

02-22-570600 BLDG-LANDSCAPE-POQL - BLDG PREMISTAR-NORTH DIAGNQOSE & REPAIR OF WATER 459.41 40207
Total For Check 40207 459.41

Check 40208

02-03-490412 PROGRAM FEES REV-CAMP RENATA MACWAN REFUND FOR TEEN TIMES SESS3 211.00 40208
Total For Check 40208 211.00

Check 40209

01-20-520225 MATRL-SUPP-R & R - VEHICLE REX RADIATOR AND WELDING C RE-CORE RADIATOR & PRESSUR 1,395.00 40209
Total For Check 40209 1,395.00

Check 40210

02-22-490479 PROGRAM FEES REV-TIGER SHA SAHAR ALLAWI SWIM ACADEMY TO SWIM LESSO 74.00 40210
Total For Check 40210 74.00

Check 40211

15-10-554600 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PROF SHERI COZZI CLEANING FOR JUNE 2024 105.00 40211
Total For Check 40211 105.00

Check 40212

70-10-586135 EXP MIS - BASKETBALL & TEN THE W-T GROUP, LLC COURT IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 8,835.00 40212
Total For Check 40212 8,835.00



07/08/2024 10:17 AM
lgonzalez

User:

DB: Morton Grove Pa

GL Number

Invoice Line Desc

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
INVOICE ENTRY DATES 06/01/2024 - 06/30/2024

JOURNALIZED
PAID

Vendor Invoice Description

Page:

9/10

Amount Check #

Check 40213
02-21-553100

02-22-553100

Check 40214
70-10-586149

Check 40215
01-20-520325

01-20-560200

Check 40216
02-10-554100

Check 40217
02-21-520312

02-22-520312

Check 40218
02-32-552300

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-POOL
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-POOL

OKETO PARK RENOVATION - 0S

MATRL-SUPP-MAINT. - MAT'LS
EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - MAIN

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN

CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL

UNIVAR SOLUTIONS
UNIVAR SOLUTIONS

CHLORINE FOR HARRER POOL
ACID FCR POOL

Total For Check 40213

UPLAND DESIGN OKETO PARK OSLAD DEVELOPME

Total For Check 40214

V AND J LANDSCAPING AND SE MOWER HARDWARE
V AND J LANDSCAPING AND SE TWO HEDGE TRIMMER ATTACHME

Total For Check 40215

VERMONT SYSTEMS, INC. ACTIVITY BROSHURE INTERFAC

Total For Check 40216

SHOWER AND HAND SOAFP FOR P
SHOWER AND HAND SOAP FCR P

WAREHOUSE DIRECT
WAREHOUSE DIRECT

Total For Check 40217
WELLBEATS, INC WELLBEATS MONTHLY SUBSCRIP

Total For Check 40218

2;272.
743.

3,016

2,232.

2,232.

14,
379.

394.

29

29

511.
511.

1,023

249.

249.

60
63

.23

72

72

97
98

95

]

229

61
61

22

00

0o

40213
40213

40214

40215
40215

40216

40217
40217

40218



07/08/2024 10:17 AM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 10/10

User: lgonzalez INVOICE ENTRY DATES 06/01/2024 - 06/30/2024
DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED
PAID
GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #

Fund Totals:

Fund 01 CORPORATE 34,477.99
Fund 02 RECREATION 97,580.49
Fund 15 MUSEUM 595.69
Fund 30 LIABILITY INSURANC 8,282.95
Fund 70 CAPITAL IMPROVEMEN 182,238.34
Fund 99 PAYROLL CLEARING F 277.00

323,452.46



07/08/2024.10:41 AM BUDGET REPCRT FOR MCRTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 1/19
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Pa
Calculations as of 06/30/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 06/30/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 01 CORPORATE
Function: UNASSIGNED
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
UNK REV
01-10-411100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REAL ESTATE TAXE  2,460,000.00 2,460,000.00 1,310,331.48 1,149,668.52
01-10-412100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REPLACEMENT TAXE 9,030.00 9,030.00 174,953.02 (165,923.02)
01-10-430100 INTEREST-INTEREST INCOME 271,416.00 271,416.00 215;557.5% 55,858.43
01-10-481600 MISC. REV-MCRTON GROVE DAYS INCOM (600.00) 600.00
01-10-481810 MISCELLANEOUS REV-MISC. - GENERAL 19,494.00 19,494.00 4,219.45 15,274.55
01-10-481850 MISCELLANEOQOUS REV- PVCC PARKING L 22,500.00 (22,500.00)
01-10-485500 MISCELLANEQUS REV-MNASR RENT 96,272.00 96,272.00 47,581.02 48,6580.98
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 2,856,212.00 2,856,212.00 1,774,542.54 1,081,669.46
UNK EXP
01-10-511100 SALARIES & WAGES-DIRECTOR 178,376.00 178,376.00 85,149.54 93,226.46
01-10-511200 SALARIES-SUPERINTENDENT OF HR & R 83,740.00 83,740.00 36,864.54 46,875.46
01-10-511300 SALARIES-SUPERINTENDENT OF FINANC 129,585.00 129,585.00 62,362.40 67,222.60
01-10-511900 SALARIES & WAGES-IT PROGRAMMER 81,421.00 81,421,00 38,649.90 42,771.10
01-10-512720 SALARIES & WAGES-FINANCE COORDINA 62,602.00 62,602.00 29,999,90 32,602.10
01-10-513211 SALARIES & WAGES-SECRETARY PART T 111.00 111.00 111.00
01-10-520100 MATRL AND SUPP-BANK SERVICE CHARG 500.00 500.00 180.00 320.00
01-10-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-QFFICE EXP - SUPPL 5,744.00 5,744.00 502.43 5,241.57
01-10-520130 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - POSTA 2,500.00 2,500.00 715.98 1,784.02
01-10-520140 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - BOTTL 800.00 800.00 390.12 409.88
01-10-520160 MATRL AND SUPP-QOFFICE EXP - PUBLI 57.74 (57.74)
01-10-530310 INSURANCE-INS - HEALTH & LIFE - D 311,563.00 311,563.00 133,047.60 178,515.40
01-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY 19,200.00 19,200.00 4,863.65 14,336.35
01-10-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL 12,000.00 12,000.00 3,986.71 8,013.29
01-10-540130 UTILITIES-WATER 1,800.00 1,800.00 599,30 1,200.70
01-10-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE 25,300.00 25,300.00 8,023.26 17,276.74
01-10-551120 CONTRACT SVCS-LEGAL - EXTRA SERVI 43,200.00 43,200.00 16,449.31 26,750.69
01-10-551400 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-BAMBOC PAYRO 14,500.00 14,500.00 6,120.81 B,379.19
01-10-552100 CNTRCT SVCS-BS&A SOFTWARE SERVICE 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
01-10-552200 CONTRACT SVCS-NETCOMM 2000 IT ASS 20,000.00 20,000.00 21,172.98 (1,172,98)
01-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREEMENTS - 30,000.00 30,000.00 11,074.18 18,925.82
01-10-560100 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - OQOFFICE 1,000.00 1,000.00 203.98 796.02
01-10-560800 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - COMPUTER - 10,000.00 10,000.00 4,458.07 5,541.93



07/08/2024.10%1 AM BUDGET REPCRT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 2/19
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Pa
Calculations as of 06/30/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 06/30/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 01 CORPORATE
Function: UNASSIGNED
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
UNK EXP
01-10-560810 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - COMPUTER - 4,000.00 4,000.00 7,036.23 (3,036.23)
01-10-580100 EXP MISC.-HUMAN RESOURCE EXPENSES 5,000.00 5,000.00 3,158.97 1,841.03
01-10-580200 EXP MISC.-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SEMI 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,046.58 (46.58)
01-10-580201 EXP MISC.-RENEWAL OF STRATEGIC PL 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
01-10-581100 BUSINESS MEETINGS 100.00 100.00 100.00
01-10-581110 EXP MISCELLANEQOUS-COMMISSIONERS E 3,000.00 3,000.00 1,922.98 1;077.02
01-10-581120 EXP MISC-COMM EXPENSE - EDUC SEMI 8,000.00 8,000.00 695.00 7,305.00
01-10-581200 EXP MISC.-EDUCATIONAL SEMINARS - 13,763.00 13,763.00 3,425.50 10,337.50
01-10-581250 EXP MISCELLANEQUS-BUSINESS MEALS 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,220.94 (220.94)
01-10-581300 EXP MISC.-EMPLOYEE TRAVEL ALLOWAN 1,500.00 1,500.00 214.00 1,286.00
01-10-581400 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-DUES & SUBSCRIP 13,885.00 13,885.00 9,666.86 4,218.14
01-10-581500 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-UNIFORMS 1,000.00 1,000.00 638.50 361.50
01-10-581600 EXP MISC.-MORTON GROVE SPECIAL EV 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
01-10-589105 EXP MISCELLANEQUS-EMPLOYEE RECOGN 500.00 500.00 727.82 (227.82)
01-10-589110 EXP MISC.-MARKETING SPECIAL EVENT 1,000.00 1,000.00 265.80 734.20
01-10-589200 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-EQUITY TRANSFER 960,000.00 960,000.00 800, 000.00 160,000.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (2,055,690.00) (2,055,690.00) (1,294,891.58) 760,798.42
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 10 - ADMINISTRA 800,522.00 800,522.00 479, 650.96 (320,871.04)
Dept 20 - PARKS MAINT
UNK EXP
01-20-511400 SALARIES-SUPERINTENDENT OF PARKS 101,984.00 101,984.00 48,453.60 53,530.40
01-20-512120 SALARIES & WAGES-PARKS FOREMAN 96,064.00 96,064.00 45,624.80 50,439.20
01-20-512130 SALARIES & WAGES - FULLTIME 410,274.00 410,274.00 193,535.33 216,738.67
01-20-512150 SALARIES & WAGES-FULLTIME - OT 10,000.00 10,000.00 5,966.53 4,033.47
01-20-513100 SALARIES & WAGES-SUMMER STAFF 20,000.00 20,000.00 2, 786..17 17,25%.83
01-20-520221 MATRL-SUPP-R & R - BLDG REPAIR SE 6,500.00 6,500.00 11.94 6,488.06
01-20-520225 MATRL-SUPP-R & R - VEHICLE REPAIR 8,000.00 8,000.00 5,771.89 2,228.11
01-20-520230 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-RENTAL MAC 500.00 500.00 500.00
01-20-520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JANITOR SU 13,000.00 13,000.00 4,860.32 8,139.68
01-20-520318 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MATL1S - 500.00 500.00 127.93 372.07
01-20-520321 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MATILS - 5,000.00 5,000.00 2,816.05 2,183.95
01-20-520323 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MAT'LS - 8,000.00 8,000.00 2,664.45 5,335.55
01-20-520325 MATRL-SUPP-MAINT. - MAT'LS - VEHI 8,000.00 8,000.00 7,702.09 297.91



07/08/2024 10:41 AM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 3/19
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Pa
Calculations as of 06/30/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 06/30/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 01 CORPORATE
Function: UNASSIGNED
Dept 20 - PARKS MAINT
UNK EXP
01-20-520327 MATRL- SUPP-MAINT. - BALL FIELDS 1,200.00 1,200.00 561.29 638.71
01-20-520328 MATRL-SUPP-MAINT. -PLAYGROUND MUL 5,500.00 5,500.00 6,675.76 {1,175.76)
01-20-520335 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-SUPPLIES - 500.00 500.00 1,492.45 (992.45)
01-20-520400 MATRL-SUPP-SUPPLIES - TOOLS & HAR 6,500.00 6,500.00 849.59 5,650.41
01-20-520500 MATRL-SUPP-SUPPLIES - GAS & OIL V 25,000.00 25,000.00 8,884.%6 1€,315.04
01-20-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREEMENTS - 39,000.00 39,000.00 26,340.13 12,659.87
01-20-560200 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - MAINT 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,466.87 33.13
01-20-560300 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - BLDG 500.00 500.00 399.00 101.00
01-20-570150 BLDG-LANDSCAPE-GENERAL PARK IMPRO 11,000.00 11,000.00 11,767.79 (767.79)
01-20-570200 BUILDING & LANDSCAPE-BUILDING REP 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
01-20-570300 BLDG-LANDSCAPE-GRASS-SEED-SOD-FER 4,000.00 4,000.00 398.83 3,601.17
01-20-570400 BLDG-LANDSCAPE-TREES-SHRUBS-FLOWE 5,000.00 5,000.00 14,595,31 (9,595.31)
01-20-570410 BLDG-LNDSCP-BLK DIRT-SAND-FILL-BA 5,000.00 5,000.00 7,670.20 (2,670.20)
01-20-581200 EXP MISC.-EDUCATIONAL SEMINARS - 2,500.00 2,500.00 617.37 1,882.63
01-20-581500 EXP MISCELLANEQOUS-UNIFORMS 1,000.00 1,000.00 301.94 698.06
01-20-581501 PRAIRIE VIEW ICE ARENA 500.00 500.00 500.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (800,522.00) (800,522.00) (403,302.59) 397,219.41
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 20 - PARKS MAIN (800,522.00) (800,522.00) (403,302.59) 397,219.41
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNASSIGNED 76,348.37 76,348.37
ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 01 2,856,212.00 2,856,212.00 1,774,542.54 76,348.37
APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 01 2,856,212.00 2,856,212.,00 1,698,194.17 (76,348.37)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 01 76,348.37 (76,348.37)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 1,696,975.40 1,696,975.40 1,696,975.40
ENDING FUND BALANCE 1,696,975.40 1,696,975.40 1,773,323.77 (76,348.37)
Fund: 02 RECREATION
Function: UNASSIGNED
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
UNK REV
02-10-411100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REAL ESTATE TAXE 1,281,000.00 1,281,000.00 598,604.25 682,395.75
02-10-411200 TAX RECPT REV-REAL ESTATE TAXES-A 41,000.00 41,000.00 41,000.00
02-10-481810 MISCELLANEOUS REV-MISC. - GENERAL 1,744.00 1,744.00 6,120.00 (4,376.00)
02-10-481850 MISCELLANEOUS REV- REC TRAC CONTR 2,267.37 (2,267.37)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 1,323,744.00 1,323,744.00 606,991.62 716,752.38
UNK EXP
02-10-511500 SALARIES-SUPERINTENDENT OF RECREA $7,803.00 97,803.00 46,712.70 51,090.30
02-10-511800 SALARIES & WAGES-COMMUNICATION MA 71,742.00 71,742.00 34,259.10 37,482.90
02-10-512300 SALARIES & WAGES-RECREATION SUPER 293,670,00 293,670.00 128,980.75 164,689.25



07/08/2024 10:41 AM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 4/19
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Pa
Calculations as of 06/30/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 06/30/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
Function: UNASSIGNED
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
UNK EXP
02-10-512710 SALARIES-GUEST SERVICES COORDINAT 51,943.00 51,943.00 25,301.50 26,641.50
02-10-513301 PT AQUATIC SUPERVISOR 6,419.04 (6,419.04)
02-10-520100 MATRL AND SUPP-BANK SERVICE CHARG 51,760.00 51,760.00 30,729.87 21,030.13
02-10-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - SUPPL 6,000.00 6,000.00 3,414.19 2,585.81
02-10-530310 INSURANCE-INS - HEALTH & LIFE - D 201,015.00 201,015.00 76,588.89 124,426.11
02-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY 19,200.00 19,200.00 4,982.46 14,217.54
02-10-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL 10,800.00 10,800.00 3,181.03 7,618.97
02-10-540130 UTILITIES-WATER 1,800.00 1,800.00 402.88 1,397.12
02-10-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE 25,300.00 25,300.00 8,023.26 17,276.74
02-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREEMENTS - 40,000.00 40,000.00 26,682.44 13,317.56
02-10-560100 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - OFFICE 1,700.00 1,700.00 10.99 1,689.01
02-10-560810 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - COMPUTER - 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
02-10-581200 EXP MISC.-EDUCATIONAL SEMINARS - 5,448.00 5,448,00 2,230.73 3,217.:27
02-10-581210 EXP MISC-EDUCATIONAL COMPUTER TRA 500.00 500,00 500.00
02-10-581300 EXP MISC.-EMPLOYEE TRAVEL ALLOWAN 100.00 100.00 1,881.53 (1,781.53)
02-10-581310 EXP MISC-EMPLOYEE CPR TRAINING 48,037.23 (48,037.23)
02-10-581400 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-DUES & SUBSCRIP 500.00 500.00 1,685.53 (1,185.53)
02-10-581500 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-UNIFORMS 2,191.00 2,191.00 863.31 1,327.69
02-10-581600 EXP MISC.-MORTON GROVE SPECIAL EV 500.00 500.00 500.00
02-10-589105 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-EMPLOYEE RECOGN 1,000.00 1,000.00 212.98 787.02
02-10-589200 EXP MISCELLANEQUS-EQUITY TRANSFER 200,000.00 (200,000.00)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK EXP (883,972.00) (883,972.00) (650, 600.41) 233,371.59
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 10 - ADMINISTRA 439,772.00 439,772.00 (43,608,79) (483,380.79)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNASSIGNED 439,772.00 439,772.00 (43,608.79) (483,380.79)
Function: RECREATION PROGRAMS
Dept 01 - ATHLETICS
UNK REV
02-01-490105 PROGRAM FEES REV-PICKLEBALL 12,289.00 12,289.00 11,882.07 406.93
02-01-45%0131 PRGM REV-SOFTBALL - ADULT LEAGUE 19,700.00 19,700.00 17,890.00 1,810.00
02-01-490141 PROGRAM FEES REV-SPORTS TOURNAMEN 2,880.00 2,880.00 (110.00) 2,990.00
02-01-430170 PRGM REV-YOUTH ATHLETIC CONTRACT 20,020.00 20,020.00 5,875.80 14,144.20
02-01-490176 PROGRAM FEES REV-ISKC KARATE 63,608.00 63,608.00 39,358.00 24,250.00
02-01-490179 PROGRAM FEES REV-TKDO 9,800.00 9,800.00 2;235.71 7,564.29
02-01-490182 PROGRAM FEES REV-AYSO SOCCER SETU 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00



07/08/2024 10:41 AM

. BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 5/19
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Pa
Calculations as of 06/30/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 06/30/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
Function: RECREATION PROGRAMS
Dept 01 - ATHLETICS
UNK REV
02-01-490193 PROGRAM REVENUE HOT SHOTS 96,583.00 96,583.00 68,509.88 28,073.12
02-01-490212 PROGRAM FEES REV-INDOOR COURT REN 35,000.00 35,000.00 14,637.50 20,362.50
02-01-490512 PROGRAM FEES -OUTDOOR FIELDS/COUR 54,893.00 54,893.00 4,545.00 50,348.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK REV 317,773.00 317,773.00 164,823.96 152,949.04
UNK EXP
02-01-591105 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-PICKLEBALL 2,160.00 2,160.00 2,070.00 90.00
02-01-591131 INSTR SAL-SOFTBALL - ADULT SOFTBA 2,261.00 2,261.00 682.57 1,578.43
02-01-591141 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-SPORTS TOURNA 300.00 300.00 300.00
02-01-592105 CONTRACTING SERVICES-PICKLEBALL 500.00 500.00 500.00
02-01-592131 CONTRACTING-SOFTBALL - ADULT SOFT 7,400.00 7,400.00 1,653.00 5,747.00
02-01-592141 CONTRACTING SERVICES-SPORTS TOURN 10.00 (10.00)
02-01-592170 CONTRACTING-YOUTH ATHLETIC CONTRA 14,014.00 14,014.00 325.00 13,689.00
02-01-592176 CONTRACTING SERVICES-ISKC KARATE 44,525,00 44,525,00 44,525.00
02-01-592179 CONTRACTING SERVICES-TKDO 6,860.00 6,860.00 6,860.00
02-01-592193 CONTRACTINGSERVICES-HOT SHOTS 67,608.00 67,608.00 34,700.75 32,907.25
02-01-593105 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-PICKLEBALL 1,250.00 1,250.00 970.25 279.75
02-01-593131 PRGM SUPP-SOFTBALL - ADULT SOFTBA 4,600.00 4,600.00 1,964.40 2,635.60
02-01-593141 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-SPORTS TOURNAMEN 1,000.00 1,000.00 260.00 740.00
02-01-593175 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-SD 67 SOCCER GOA 4,255.00 (4,255.00)
02-01-593212 PROGRAM SUPPLIES - GYM RENTALS 1,000.00 1,000.00 88.92 911.08
02-01-593512 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-FIELD RENTAL 750.00 750.00 700.00 50.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK _EXP (154,228.00) (154,228.00) (47,679.89) 106,548.11
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 01 - ATHLETICS 163,545.00 163,545.00 117,144.07 (46,400.93)
Dept 03 - CAMPS
UNK REV
02-03-490412 PROGRAM FEES REV-CAMP 249,995.00 249,895.00 160,440.34 89,554.66
02-03-490417 PROGRAM FEES REV-CAMP EXTENDED 15,800.00 15,800.00 10,574.00 5,226.00
02-03-490418 PRGM REV-RISE-N-SHINE (BEFORE CA B8,040.00 8,040.00 B8,244.00 (204.00)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 273,835.00 273,835.00 179,258.34 94,576.66
UNK EXP
02-03-591412 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES~-CAMP COUNSELO 125,256.00 125,256.00 15,315.16 109,940.84
02-03-591417 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-CAMP SUPERVIS 6,558.42 (6,558.42)
02-03-592412 CONTRACTING SERVICES- CAMP 33,939.00 33,939.00 12,:216.57 21,722.43
02-03-593412 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-CAMP 8,216.00 8,216.00 6,698,444 1; 517,56




07/08/2024'10:41 BM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 6/19
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Pa
Calculations as of 06/30/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMEBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 06/30/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
Function: RECREATION PROGRAMS
Dept 03 - CAMPS
UNK EXP
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (167,411.00) (167,411.00) (40,788.59) 126,622.41
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 03 - CAMPS 106,424.00 106,424.00 138,469.75 32,045.75
Dept 04 - DANCE
UNK REV
02-04-490514 PROGRAM FEES REV-DANCE CLASSES 37,000.00 37,000.00 20,319.90 16,680.10
02-04-490520 PROGRAM FEES REV-DANCE - RECITAL 4,350.00 4,350.00 2,239.00 2,111.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 41,350.00 41,350.,00 22,558.90 18,791.10
UNK EXP
02-04-591514 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-DANCE - CREAT 13,471.00 13,471.00 5,995.12 7,475.88
02-04-591515 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-DANCE - PLANN 5,100.00 5,100.00 2,318.02 2,781.98
02-04-591520 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-DANCE - RECIT 700.00 700.00 700.00
02-04-592520 CONTRACTING SERVICES-DANCE - RECI 2,650.00 2,650.00 2,295.00 355.00
02-04-593514 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-DANCE - CREATIVE 4,500.00 4,500.00 535.49 3,964.51
02-04-593520 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-DANCE - RECITAL 425.00 425.00 425.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (26,846.00) (26,846.00) (11,143.63) 15,702.37
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 04 - DANCE 14,504.00 14,504.00 11,415.27 (3,088.73)
Dept 05 - ARTS & CRAFTS
UNK REV
02-05-490617 PROGRAM FEES REV-GUITAR LESSONS 2,880.00 2,880.00 2,880.00
02-05-490618 PROGRAM FEES REV-MUSIC 4,770.00 4,770.00 3,433.00 133700
02-05-490622 PROGRAM FEES REV-LAUGUAGE CLASSES 1,800.00 1,800.00 668.00 1,132.00
02-05-490623 PROGRAM FEES REV-ADULT GENERAL IN 2,580.00 2,580.00 247.80 2,332.20
02-05-490624 PROGRAM FEES REV-YOUTH CONTRACTUA 17,904.00 17,904.00 4,732.,00 13,172.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 29,934.00 29,934.00 9,080.80 20,853.20
UNK EXP
02-05-591618 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-MUSIC 3;105.00 3,105.00 3,105.00
02-05-591623 INSTR SAL-ADULT GENERAL INTEREST 1,860.00 1,860.00 2,884.,57 (1,024.57)
02-05-592617 CONTRACTING SERVICES-GUITAR LESSC 1,247.00 1,247.00 1,247.00
02-05-592622 CONTRACTING SERVICES-LANGUAGE CLA 832.00 832.00 345.00 487.00
02-05-592623 CONTRACTING-ADULT GENERAL INTERES 380.00 (380.00)
02-05-592624 CONTRACTING SERVICES-YOUTH CONTRA 12,532.00 12,532.00 12,532.00
02-05-593¢618 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-MUSIC 135,00 135,00 84.58 50.42
02-05-593623 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-ADULT GENERAL IN 75.00 75.00 75.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (19,786.00) (19,786.00) (3,694.15) 16,091.85
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 05 - ARTS & CRA 10,148.00 10,148.00 5,386.65 (4,761.35)

Dept 06 - PRESCHOOL-INFANTS

UNK REV




07/08/2024 10:41 AM

' BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 7/19
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Pa
Calculations as of 06/30/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
CRIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 06/30/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
Function: RECREATION PROGRAMS
Dept 06 - PRESCHCOL-INFANTS
UNK REV
02-06-490711 PROGRAM FEES REV-PRE SCHOOL 105,017.00 105,017.00 56,490.00 48,527.00
02-06-490715 PROGRAM FEES REV-TODDLER VARIETY 3,800.00 3,800.00 1,607.00 2,193.00
02-06-490716 PROGRAM FEES REV-INDOOR PLAYGROUN 1,500.00 1,500.00 348.00 1,152.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK REV 110,317.00 110,317.00 58,445.00 51,872.00
UNK EXP
02-06-591711 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-PRE SCHOOL AI 99,581.00 99,581.00 29,933.23 69,647.77
02-06-591712 INSTR SAL-PRESCHOOL TEACHER PLANN 244,72 (244.72)
02-06-591713 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-PRESCHOOL TEA 20,265.50 (20,265.50)
02-06-591715 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-TODDLER VARIE 216.00 216.00 216.00
02-06-592715 CONTRACTING SERVICES-TODDLER VARI 516.00 516.00 316.14 199.86
02-06-593711 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-PRE SCHOOL 3,930.00 3,930.00 708.55 3,221.45
02-06-593715 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-TODDLER VARIETY 700.00 700.00 8.75 691.25
02-06-593716 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-INDOOR PLAYGROUN 400.00 400.00 400.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK EXP (105,343.00) (105,343.00) (51,476.89) 53,866.11
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 06 - PRESCHOOL- 4,974.00 4,974.00 6,968.11 1,994.11
Dept 07 - VARIED INTERESTS
UNK REV
02-07-490813 PROGRAM FEES REV-BIRTHDAY PARTIES 14,940.00 14,940.00 7,407.00 7,533.00
02-07-490815 PROGRAM FEES REV-PIANO LESSONS 28,228.00 28,228.00 11,666.00 16,562.00
02-07-490818 PROGRAM FEES REV-STEM CLASSES 1,320.00 (1,320.00)
02-07-490819 PROGRAM FEES REV-GAP 18,240.00 18,240.00 9,350.00 8,850.00
02-07-420820 PROGRAM FEES REV-EARLY RELEASE 6,800.00 6,800.00 4,625.00 2,175.00
02-07-490821 PROGRAM FEES REV-PUPPY TRAINING 8,700.00 8,700.00 3,898.00 4,801.00
02-07-450823 PROGRAM FEES REV-B4 35,178.00 35,178.00 18,763.00 16,415.00
02-07-450825 PROGRAM FEES REV-BASE 177,900.00 177,900.00 82,118.00 95,782.00
02-07-490826 PROGRAM FEES REV-KINDER ODYSSEY D 85,150.00 85,150.00 41,882.00 43,268.00
02-07-490840 PROGRAM FEES REV-MAGIC 1,460.00 1,460.00 467.00 993,00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK REV 376,596.00 376,596.00 181,497.00 195,099.00
UNK EXP
02-07-591813 INSTRUCTOR SALBRIES-BIRTHDAY PART 4,000.00 4,000.00 862.01 3,137.99
02-07-591815 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-PIANO LESSONS 18,102.00 18,102.00 11,449.39 6,652.61
02-07-591819 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-GAP 7,920.00 7,920.00 5,784.93 2,135.07
02-07-591820 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-EARLY RELEASE 1,580.00 1,580.00 1,580.00
02-07-591823 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-B4 22,950.00 22,950.00 7,245.30 15,704.70




07/08/2024 10:41 AM

_ BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 8/19
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Pa
Calculations as of 06/30/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET  THRU 06/30/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
Function: RECREATION PROGRAMS
Dept 07 - VARIED INTERESTS
UNK EXP
02-07-591825 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-BASE 110,835.00 110,835.00 39,370.05 71,464.95
02-07-591826 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-KINDER ODY DI 53,108.00 53,108.00 27,132.04 25,975.96
02-07-591828 BASE PLANNING 118.40 (118.40)
02-07-591830 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-BASE SITE SUP 11,068.83 (11,068.83)
02-07-592813 CONTRACTING SERVICES-BIRTHDAY PAR 4,500.00 4,500.00 3,236.00 1,264.00
02-07-592815 CONTRACTING SERVICES-PIANO LESSON 600.00 600.00 235.00 365.00
02-07-592818 CONTRACTING SERVICES-STEM CLASSES 840.00 (840.00)
02-07-592819 CONTRACTING SERVICES-GAP 4,944.00 4,944.00 1,555.91 3,388.09
02-07-592821 CONTRACTING SERVICES-PUPPY TRAINI 5,762.00 5,762.00 2,217.40 3,544.60
02-07-592840 CONTRACTING SERVICES-MAGIC 1,022.00 1,022.00 231.00 791.00
02-07-593813 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BIRTHDAY PARTIES 1,980.00 1,980.00 560.00 1,420.00
02-07-593815 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-PIANO LESSONS 250.00 250.00 145.77 104.23
02-07-593819 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-GAP 1,000.00 1,000.00 877.00 123.00
02-07-593820 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-EARLY RELEASE 1,300.00 1,300.00 1,300.00
02-07-593823 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-B4 3,576.00 3,576.00 1,828.90 1,747.10
02-07-593825 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BASE 12,040.00 12,040.00 6,220.49 5,819.51
02-07-593826 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-KINDER ODY DIST 1,500.00 1,500.00 237.21 1,262.79
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK EXP (256, 969.00) (256,969.00) (121,215.63) 135,753.37
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 07 - VARIED INT 119,627.00 119,627.00 60,281.37 (59,345.63)
Dept 08 - SPECIAL EVENTS
UNK REV
02-08-490911 PROGRAM FEES REV-SK RUN 61.00 (61.00)
02-08-490912 PROGRAM FEES REV-HALLOWEEN PARTY 1,200.00 1,200.00 10.00 1,190.00
02-08-450914 PROGRAM FEES REV-COLD BREWS 3,300.00 3,300.00 3,300.00
02-08-490917 PROGRAM FEES REV-SANTA COMES TO T 5,000.00 5,000.00 6,593.01 (1,593.01)
02-08-490919 PRGM REV-DADDY DAUGHTER DATE NIG 2,085.00 2,085.00 770.00 1,315.00
02-08-490921 PRGM REV-MOTHER/DAUGHTER EVENT 571.00 (571.00)
02-08-490922 PROGRAM FEES REV-GARARE SALES 1,260.00 (1,260.00)
02-08-490925 PROGRAM FEES REV-HOLIDAY EVENT 450.00 450.00 450.00
02-08-490926 PROGRAM FEES REV-SUMMER CONCERTS (1,350.00) 1,350.00
02-08-490936 PROGRAM FEES REV-FAMILY CAMPOUTS 1,250.00 1,250.00 676.00 574.00
02-08-490938 PROGRAM FEES REV-EGGSTRAVAGANZA 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,206.41 (6.41)
02-08-490939 PROGRAM FEES REV-FAMILY FUN NIGHT 600.00 600.00 (135.00) 735.00




07/08/2024 10:41 AM

. BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 9/19
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Pa
Calculations as of 06/30/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 06/30/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
Function: RECREATION PROGRAMS
Dept 08 - SPECIAL EVENTS
UNK REV
02-08-480943 PROGRAM FEES REV~FAMILY EVENTS 1,480.00 1,480.00 1,480.00
02-08-490946 PROGRAM FEES REV-HOLIDAY HOUSE VI 1,720.00 1,720.00 1,720.00
02-08-490947 PROGRAM FEES REV-ANIMAL EVENTS 330.00 330.00 210.00 120.00
02-08-490952 PROGRAM FEES-GINGERBREAD HOUSE WO 720.00 720.00 51.00 669.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 19,335.00 19,335.00 9,923.42 9,411.58
UNK EXP
02-08-591925 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-SILVER BELL 100.00 100.00 100.00
02-08-592912 CONTRACTING SERVICES-HALLOWEEN PA 2,700.00 2,700.00 995.00 1,705.00
02-08-592914 CONTRACTING SERVICES-COLD BREWS 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00
02-08-592917 CONTRACTING SERVICE-SANTA COMING 800.00 800.00 800.00
02-08-592919 CONTRACTING-DADDY DAUGHTER DATE N 300.00 300.00 300,00
02-08-592925 CONTRACTING SERVICES-SILVER BELL 650.00 650.00 650.00
02-08-592926 CONTRACTING-SUMMER CONCERT SERIES 15,000.00 15,000.00 11,750.00 3,250.00
02-08-592935 CONTRACTING SERVICES-MOVIES IN TH 1,530.00 1,530.00 19.99 1,510.01
02-08-592939 CONTRACTING SERVICES-FAMILY FUN N 700.00 700.00 375.00 325.00
02-08-592943 CONTRACTING SERVICES-HOT WHEELS C 1,120.00 1,120.00 1,120.00
02-08-592945 CONTRACTING SERVICES-BACK TO SCHO 5,000.00 5,000.00 1,889.50 3,110.50
02-08-592946 CONTRACTING SERVICES-HOLIDAY HOUS 775.00 775.00 775.00
02-08-5%2950 FREE EVENTS 3,000.00 3,000.00 1,672.31 1,327.69
02-08-593911 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-5K RUN 8.89 (8.89)
02-08-593912 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-HALLOWEEN PARTY 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
02-08-593914 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-COLD BREWS 710.00 710.00 710.00
02-08-593917 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-SANTA COMING TO 4,200.00 4,200.00 636.79 3,563.21
02-0B8-593919 PRGM SUPP-DADDY/DAUGHTER DATE NIG 1,000.00 1,000.00 971.88 28.12
02-08-593921 PRGM SUPP-MOTHER/DAUGHTER TEA 270.90 (270.90)
02-08-593925 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-SILVER BELL 200.00 200.00 200.00
02-08-593926 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-SUMMER CONCERT S 385.00 385.00 385.00
02-08-593936 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-FAMILY CAMPOUT 650.00 650.00 650.00
02-08-593938 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-EGGSTRAVAGANZA 700.00 700.00 616.67 83.33
02-08-593939 HOT COCC SUPPLIES 40.00 40.00 32.96 7.04
02-08-593943 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-HOT WHEELS CLASS 7.99 (7.99)
02-08-593945 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BACK TO SCHOOL B 250.00 250.00 250,00




07/08/2024 10:41 AM

) BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 10/19
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Pa
Calculations as of 06/30/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 06/30/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
Function: RECREATION PROGRAMS
Dept 08 - SPECIAL EVENTS
UNK EXP
02-08-593946 PROGRAM SUPPLIESHOLIDAY HOUSE VIS 425.00 425.00 425.00
02-08-593947 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-STEMULATION 200.00 200.00 38.36 161.64
02-08-593950 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-FREE EVENTS 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
02-08-593952 GINGERBREAD HQUSE 450,00 450.00 70.65 379.35
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK EXP (44,085.00) (44,085.00) (19,656.89) 24,428.11
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 08 - SPECIAL EV (24,750.00) {24,750.00) (9,733.47) 15,016.53
Dept 09 - SENIOR FITNESS
UNK REV
02-09-490224 WELLNESS PROGRAMS 42.00 (42.00)
02-09-450231 PROGRAM FEES REV-PERSONAL TRAININ 5,700.00 5,700.00 5,640.00 60.00
02-09-490232 PROGRAM FEES REV-CONTRACTUAL FITN 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 6,700.00 6,700.00 5,682.00 1,018.00
UNK EXP
02-09-591231 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-PERSONAL TRAI 4,000.00 4,000.00 3,204.55 795.45
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK EXP (4,000.00) (4,000.00) (3,204.55) 795.45
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 09 - SENIOR FIT 2,700.00 2,700.00 2,477.45 {222.55)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - RECREATICN PROGR 397,172.00 397,172.00 332,409.20 (64,762.80)
Function: POOLS
Dept 21 - HARRER POOL
UNK REV
02-21-420210 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-POOL PASSES 93,000.00 93,000.00 168,565.00 (75,565.00)
02-21-420220 FEES AND ADMISSIN-POOL - DAILY RE 160,000.00 160,000.00 55,532.00 104,468.00
02-21-420230 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-LIMITED POOL 5,000.00 5,000.00 7,198.00 (2,198.00)
02-21-420250 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-POOL - SWIM L 6,500.00 6,500.00 3,621.00 2,879.00
02-21-420260 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-WATER EXERCIS 5,500.00 5,500.00 3,941.70 1,558.30
02-21-420280 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-POOL - RENTAL 11,000.00 11,000.00 1,985.00 9,015.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 281,000.00 281,000.00 240,842.70 40,157.30
UNK EXP
02-21-513302 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - MANAGER R 45,000.00 45,000.00 10,903.87 34,096.13
02-21-513306 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - GUARDS RE 185,000.00 185,000.00 18,849.65 166,150.35
02-21-513307 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL HEAD LIFE 6,024.19 (6,024.19)
02-21-513308 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - CASHIERS 48,000.00 48,000.00 7,933.67 40,066.33
02-21-513309 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - WATER EXE 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
02-21-513310 SALARIES & WAGES-INCENTIVES 500.00 500.00 33.45 466.55
02-21-513314 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - SWIM LESS 3,200.00 3,200.00 240.34 2,959.66
02-21-513326 SALARIES & WAGES-END OF YEAR INCE 500.00 500.00 500.00



07/08/2024 10:41 AM

. BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 11/19
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Pa
Calculations as of 06/30/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 06/30/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATICN
Function: POOLS
Dept 21 - HARRER POOL
UNK EXP
02-21-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - SUPPL 550,00 550.00 125.93 424,07
02-21-520260 MATRL AND SUPP-REPAIR EQUIP - MAI 2,800.00 2,800.00 5,330.24 (2,530.24)
02-21-520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JANITOR SU 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,664.80 (164.80)
02-21-520313 MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES - GUARD T 4,200.00 4,200,00 6,841.60 (2,641,60)
02-21-520314 MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES - WATER E 300.00 300.00 300.00
02-21-520331 MATRL AND SUP-SUPPLIES - INSPECTI 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
02-21-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY 14,400.00 14,400.00 2,536.91 11,863.09
02-21-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL 24,000.00 24,000.00 5,125.65 18,874.35
02-21-540130 UTILITIES-WATER 24,000.00 24,000.00 7,408.49 16,591.51
02-21-552200 CONTRACT SVCS-NETCOMM 2000 IT ASS 500.00 500.00 500.00
02-21-553100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-POOL - CHEMI 20,000.00 20,000.00 10,189.07 9,810.93
02-21-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREEMENTS - 500.00 500.00 480.00 20.00
02-21-560700 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - POOL 20,000.00 20,000.00 10, 654.54 9,345.46
02-21-570600 BLDG-LANDSCAPE-POOL - BLDG & REPA 4,000.00 4,000.00 18,113.47 (14,113.47)
02-21-584100 EXP MISC.-POOL - GUARD SUITS & SU 5,000.00 5,000.00 3,356.10 1,643.90
02-21-584300 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-POOL - SPECIAL 2,500.00 2,500.00 600.00 1,900.00
02-21-584400 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-POOL - MISC EXP 500.00 500.00 545.49 (45.49)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK EXP (412,950.00) (412,950.00) (116,957.46) 295,992.54
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 21 - HARRER POO (131,950.00) (131,950.00) 123,885.24 255,835.24
Dept 22 - ORIOLE POOL
UNK REV
02-22-420210 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-POOL PASSES 73,000.00 73,000.00 73,000.00
02-22-420220 FEES AND ADMISSIN-POOL - DAILY RE 55,000.00 55,000.00 22,404,00 32,596.00
02-22-420250 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-POOL - SWIM L 20,000.00 20,000.00 18,553.26 1,446,74
02-22-420280 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-POOL - RENTAL 14,500.00 14,500.00 9,200.00 5,300.00
02-22-420282 FEES AND ADMI-POOL - RENTALS - DA 10,000.00 10,000.00 400.00 9, 600.00
02-22-490479 PROGRAM FEES REV-TIGER SHARKS 5,500.00 5,500.00 2,634.00 2,866.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 178,000.00 178,000.00 53,191.26 124,808.74
UNK EXP
02-22-513302 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - MANAGER R 35,000.00 35,000.00 14,236.39 20,763.61
02-22-513306 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - GUARDS RE 175,000.00 175,000.00 32,892.44 142,107.56
02-22-513307 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL HEAD LIFE 5,614.11 (5,614.11)
02-22-513308 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - CASHIERS 35,000.00 35,000.00 3,516.58 31,483.42
02-22-513310 SALARIES & WAGES-INCENTIVES 500.00 500.00 500.00



07/08/2024 10:41 AM

. BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 12/19
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Pa
Calculations as of 06/30/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 06/30/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
Function: POOLS
Dept 22 - ORIOLE POOL
UNK EXP
02-22-513314 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - SWIM LESS 14,000.00 14,000.00 337.70 13,662.30
02-22-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - SUPPL 600.00 600.00 25.44 574.56
02-22-520260 MATRL AND SUPP-REPAIR EQUIP - MAI 1,500.00 1,500.00 932.37 567.63
02-22-520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JANITOR SU 3,500.00 3,500.00 1,692.26 1,807.74
02-22-520313 MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES - GUARD T 4,300.00 4,300.00 6,141.60 (1,841.60)
02-22-520330 MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES - FIRST A 600.00 600.00 70.37 529.63
02-22-520331 MATRL AND SUP-SUPPLIES - INSPECTI 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
02-22-520332 MATRL AND SUPP-LEARN TO SWIM EXPE 500.00 500.00 500.00
02-22-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY 19,200.00 19,200.00 1,356.21 17,843.79
02-22-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL 13,200.00 13,200.00 1,609.39 11,590.61
02-22-540130 UTILITIES-WATER 12,000.00 12,000.00 50.36 11,949.64
02-22-552200 CONTRACT SVCS-NETCOMM 2000 IT ASS 500.00 500.00 500.00
02-22-553100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-POOL - CHEMI 15,000.00 15,000.00 13,264.20 1,735.80
02-22-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREEMENTS - 500.00 500.00 2,983.97 (2,483.97)
02-22-560700 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - POOL 10,000.00 10,000.00 5,266.59 4,733.41
02-22-570600 BLDG-LANDSCAPE-PQOL - BLDG & REPA 11,000.00 11,000.00 8,582.51 2,417.49
02-22-584100 EXP MISC.-POOL - GUARD SUITS & SU 4,900.00 4,900.00 2,977.21 1,922.79
02-22-584300 EXP MISCELLANEQOUS-POOL - SPECIAL 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
02-22-584400 EXP MISCELLANEQUS-POOL - MISC EXP 800.00 800.00 238.82 561.18
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (364,100.00) (364,100.00) (101,788.52) 262,311.48
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 22 - ORIOLE POO (186,100.00) (186,100.00) (48,597.26) 137,502.74
Dept 24 - CONCESSIONS
UNK REV
02-24-420242 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-CN - HARRER I 13,000.00 13,000.00 13,000.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATICNS - UNK_REV 13,000.00 13,000.00 13,000.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 24 - CONCESSION 13,000.00 13,000.00 13,000.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - POOLS (305,050.00) (305,050.00) 75,287.98 (380,337.98)
Function: COMMUNITY CENTER
Dept 31 - FIELD HOUSE AND PVCC RENTALS
UNK REV
02-31-440200 RENTALS-RENTALS - PVCC ROOMS 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,033.50 (33.50)
02-31-440202 RENTALS-PVCC RENTALS - GYM 1,500.00 1,500.00 300.00 1,200.00
02-31-440501 RENTALS-FIELDHOUSE RENTALS - NATI 31,000.00 31,000.00 18,471.50 12,528.50
02-31-440505 RENTALS-FIELDHOUSE RENTALS - HARR 3,500.00 3,500.00 770.00 2,730.00
02-31-440506 RENTALS-ORIOLE PALM ROOM 5,000.00 5,000.00 3,425.00 1,575.00




07/08/2024 10:41 AM

. BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 13/19
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Pa
Calculations as of 06/30/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 06/30/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
Function: COMMUNITY CENTER
Dept 31 - FIELD HOUSE AND PVCC RENTALS
UNK REV
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 45,000.00 45,000.00 27,000.00 18,000.00
UNK EXP
02-31-513151 SALARIES-FIELDHOUSE RENTAL ATTEND 18,000.00 18,000.00 7,242.03 10,757.97
02-31-513155 BUILDING ATTENDANT 6,000.00 6,000.00 1,254.29 4,745.71
02-31-513520 SALARIES-CT DESK - ATTENDANTS PT 120,000.00 120,000.00 63,042.86 56,957.14
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK EXP (144,000.00) (144,000.00) (71,539.18) 72,460.82
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 31 - FIELD HOUS {99,000.00) (99,000.00) (44,539.18) 54,460.82
Dept 32 - FITNESS CENTER
UNK REV
02-32-420300 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-FITNESS CLASS 600.00 600.00 1,808.01 (1,208.01)
02-32-420305 FEES AND ADMISSIN-OPEN GYM - GUES 12,500.00 12,500.00 9,190.00 3,310.00
02-32-460110 MEMBERSHIPS-RB - FITNESS MEMBERSH 195,000.00 195,000.00 118,334.80 76,665.20
02-32-480530 MISCELLANEOUS REV-VENDING MACHINE 3,500.00 3,500.00 1,175.34 2,324.66
NET OF REVENUES/APPRCPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 211,600.00 211,600.00 130,508.15 81,091.85
UNK EXP
02-32-513610 SALARIES & WAGES-FITNESS - FITNES 90,000.00 90,000.00 42,979.96 47,020.04
02-32-513700 SALARIES & WAGES-GROUPX INSTRUCTO 40,000.00 40,000.00 18,817.40 21,182.60
02-32-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - SUPPL 300.00 300.00 45.03 254..97
02-32-520120 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - PRINT 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
02-32-520210 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-EQUIPMENT 6,000.00 6,000.00 907.84 5,092.16
02-32-520211 MATRL AND SUPP-PREVENTATIVE MAINT 4,000.00 4,000.00 2,131.00 1,869.00
02-32-520335 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-SUPPLIES - 2,700.00 2,700.00 1,581.58 1,118.42
02-32-520360 MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES*® FITNESS 2,500.00 2,500.00 602.72 1,897.28
02-32-520370 MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES - GROUPX 1,000.00 1,000.00 358.67 641,33
02-32-552300 CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 9,000.00 9,000.00 5,142.57 3,857.43
02-32-554200 CONTRACT SVCS-AGREEMENTS - MARKET 4,500.00 4,500.00 1,725.23 2,774.77
02-32-560600 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - FITNESS CEN 1,000.00 1,000.00 2,814.45 (1,814.45)
02-32-581500 EXP MISCELLANEQOUS-UNIFORMS 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,122.59 77.41
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK EXP (163,700.00) (163,700.00) (78,229.04) B5,470.96
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 32 - FITNESS CE 47,900.00 47,900.00 52,279.11 4,379.11
Dept 33 - MAINTENANCE (PVCC)
UNK EXP
02-33-512130 SALARIES & WAGES - FULLTIME 169,594.00 169,594.00 80, 626.18 88,967.82
02-33-512150 SALARIES & WAGES-FULLTIME - OT 7,000.00 7,000.00 4,022.28 2,977.72
02-33-513110 SALARIES-PART TIME MAINTENANCE PV 29,000.00 29,000.00 13,130.27 15,869.73
02-33-520227 MATRL AND SUPP-EQUIP MAINT SERVIC 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00




07/08/2024 10:41 AM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 14/19
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Pa
Calculations as of 06/30/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 06/30/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
Function: COMMUNITY CENTER
Dept 33 - MAINTENANCE (PVCC)
UNK EXP
02-33-520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JANITOR SU 8,000.00 8,000.00 9,046.66 (1,046.66)
02-33-520319 MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES - VANDALI 500.00 500.00 500.00
02-33-520321 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MATI1LS - 3,000.00 3,000.00 868.72 2,131.28
02-33-520323 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MAT'LS - 500.00 500.00 500.00
02-33-520327 MATRL- SUPP-MAINT. - BALL FIELDS 600.00 600.00 600.00
02-33-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY 78,000.00 78,000.00 19, 699.36 58,300.64
02-33-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL 18,000.00 18,000.00 6,809.93 11,190.07
02-33-540130 UTILITIES-WATER 6,000.00 6,000.00 2,397.12 3,602.88
02-33-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE 25,300.00 25,300.00 8,266.36 17,033.64
02-33-552300 CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 12,000.00 12,000.00 6,501.89 5,498.,11
02-33-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREEMENTS - 10,000.00 10,000.00 4,900.80 5,099.20
02-33-560200 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - MAINT 2,500.00 2,500.00 266.62 2,233.38
02-33-570200 BUILDING & LANDSCAPE-BUILDING REP 24,000.00 24,000.00 15,114.94 8,885.06
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK EXP (396,494.00) (396,494.00) (171, 651.13) 224,842.87
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 33 - MAINTENANC (396,494.00) (396,494.00) (171,651.,13) 224,842.87
Dept 35 - MARKETING
UNK REV
02-35-450584 SPONSORSHIP 24,000.00 24,000.00 13,625.00 10,375.00
02-35-450586 ACTIVITY GUIDE ADVERTISING 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPRCPRIATIONS - UNK REV 25,200.00 25,200.00 13,625.00 11,575.00
UNK EXP
02-35-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-QFFICE EXP - SUPPL 26.99 (26.99)
02-35-520130 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - POSTA 26,000.00 26,000.00 10,871.45 15,128.55
02-35-521584 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-BANNER MAT 3,000.00 3,000.00 610.27 2,389.73
02-35-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREEMENTS - 11,000.00 11,000.00 5,370,112 5,629.88
02-35-554400 CONTRACT SVCS-AGREEMENTS - BRCCHU 52,000.00 52,000.00 18,006.00 33,994.00
02-35-554405 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PUBLIC RELAT 15,000.00 15,000.00 10,559.83 4,440.17
02-35-554406 BROCHURE PROOF READER - MARKETING 500.00 500.00 500.00
02-35-589110 EXP MISC.-MARKETING SPECIAL EVENT 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK _EXP (109,500.00) (109,500.00) (45,444.66) 64,055.34
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 35 - MARKETING (84,300.,00) (84,300.00) (31,819.66) 52,480.34
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - COMMUNITY CENTER (531,894.00) (531,894.00) (195,730.86) 336,163.14
ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 02 3,253,384.00 3,253,384.00 1,703,428.15 168,357.53
APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 02 3,253,384.00 3,253,384.00 1,535,070, 62 (168,357.53)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 02 168,357.53 (168,357.53)



07/08/2024 10:41 aM

) BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 15719
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Pa
Calculations as of 06/30/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL BMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 06/30/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 694, 583.38 694,583.38 694,583.38
ENDING FUND BALANCE 694,583,38 694,583,38 862,940.91 (168,357.53)
Fund: 05 POLICE
Function: UNASSIGNED
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
UNK REV
05-10-412100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REPLACEMENT TAXE 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
UNK EXP
05-10-513810 SALARIES & WAGES~POLICE - PT TIME 10,000.00 10,000.00 5,032,85 4,967.15
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (10,000.00) (10,000.00) (5,032.85) 4,967.15
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 10 - ADMINISTRA (5,032.85) (5,032.85)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNASSIGNED (5,032.85) (5,032.85)
ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 05 10,000.00 10,000.00 (5,032.85)
APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 05 10,000.00 10,000.00 5,032.85 5,;032.85
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 05 (5,032.85) 5,032.85
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 4,612.57 4,612,57 4,612.57
ENDING FUND BALANCE 4,612.57 4,612.57 (420.28) 5,032.85
Fund: 15 MUSEUM
Function: UNASSIGNED
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
UNK REV
15-10-412100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REPLACEMENT TAXE 42,000.00 42,000.00 42,000.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 42,000.00 42,000.00 42,000.00
UNK EXP
15-10-512905 SALARIES & WAGES-ASST. MUSEUM CUR 22,000.00 22,000.00 7,905.36 14,094.64
15-10-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - SUPPL 2,200.00 2,200.00 376.78 1,823.22
15-10-520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JANITOR SU 500,00 500.00 71,70 428.30
15-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY 3,600.00 3,600.00 770.20 2,829.80
15-10-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL 2,160.00 2,160.00 916.57 1,243.43
15-10-540130 UTILITIES-WATER 600.00 600.00 75.54 524.46
15-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREEMENTS - 1,940.00 1,940.00 £90.00 1,250.00
15-10-554600 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PROF SERV - 6,000.00 6,000.00 1,559.70 4,440,30
15-10-570200 BUILDING & LANDSCAPE-BUILDING REP 3,000.00 3,000.00 1,643.91 1,356.09
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (42,000.00) (42,000.00) (14,009.76) 27,990.24
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 10 - ADMINISTRA (14,009.76) (14,009.76
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNASSIGNED (14,009.76) (14,009.76
ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 15 42,000.00 42,000.00 (14,009.76)
APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 15 42,000.00 42,000.00 14,009.76 14,009.76
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 15 (14,009.76) 14,009.76
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 9,752.94 9,752.94 9,752.94
ENDING FUND BALANCE 9,752.94 9,752.94 (4,256.82) 14,009.76
Fund: 20 I.M.R.F.
Function: UNASSIGNED
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
UNK REV
20-10-411100 TAY RECEIPTS REV-REAL ESTATE TAXE 140,000.00 140,000.00 70,380.85 69,619.15



07/08/2024 10:41 AM

. BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 16/19
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Pa
Calculations as of 06/30/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY BAmended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 06/30/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 20 I.M.R.F.
Function: UNASSIGNED
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
UNK REV
20-10-411200 TAX RECPT REV-REAL ESTATE TAXES-A 35,000.00 35,000.00 35,000.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK REV 175,000.00 175,000.00 70,380.85 104,619.15
UNK EXP
20-10-552400 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-IMRF EXPENSE 175,000.00 175,000.00 75,954.84 99,045.06
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (175,000.00) (175,000.00) (75,954,94) 99,045.06
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 10 - ADMINISTRA (5,574.09) (5,574.09
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNASSIGNED (5,574.09) (5,574.09
ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 20 175,000.00 175,000.00 70,380.85 (5,574.09)
APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 20 175,000.00 175,000.00 75,954.94 5,574.09
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 20 (5,574.09) 5,574.09
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 112,768.08 112,768.08 112,768.08
ENDING FUND BALANCE 112,768.08 112,768.08 107,193.99 5,574.09
Fund: 22 F.I.C.A.
Function: UNASSIGNED
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
UNK REV
22-10-411100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REAL ESTATE TAXE 140,000.00 140,000.00 70,380.85 69,619.15
22-10-411200 TAX RECPT REV-REAL ESTATE TAXES-A 110,000.00 110,000.00 110,000.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK REV 250,000.00 250,000.00 70,380.85 179,619.15
UNK EXP
22-10-582500 EXP MISCELLANEQUS-F.I.C.A. EXPENS 250,000.00 250,000.00 101,217.49 148,782.51
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK EXP (250,000.00) (250,000.00) (101,217.49) 148,782.51
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 10 - ADMINISTRA (30,836.64) (30,836.64)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNASSIGNED (30,836.64) (30,836.64)
ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 22 250,000.00 250,000.00 70,380.85 (30,836.64)
APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 22 250,000.00 250,000.00 101,217.49 30,836.64
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 22 (30,836.64) 30,836.64
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 112,322.13 112,322.13 112:322:13
ENDING FUND BALANCE 112,322.13 112,322.13 B81,485.49 30,836.64
Fund: 25 BOND & INTEREST
Function: UNASSIGNED
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
UNK REV
25-10-411100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REAL ESTATE TAXE 1,100,000.00 1,100,000.00 572,616.37 527,383.63
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 1,100,000.00 1,100,000.00 572,616.37 527,383.63
UNK EXP
25-10-582510 EXP MISC.-LIMITED GO BOND PRINCIP 1,059,000.00 1,059,000.00 1,059,000.00
25-10-582520 EXP MISC.-LIMITED GO BOND INTERES 40,000.00 40,000.00 40,000.00
25-10-586000 EXP MIS-BOND REGISTRAR & LEGAL CO 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (1,100,000.00) (1,100,000.00) 1,100,000.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 10 - ADMINISTRA 572,616.37 572,616.37
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNASSIGNED 572,616.37 572,616.37
ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 25 1,100,000.00 1,100,000.00 572,616.37 572,616.37
APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 25 1,100,000.00 1,100,000.00 (572,616.37)
572,616.37 (572,616.37)

NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 25




07/08/2024 10:41 AM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 17/19
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Pa
Calculations as of 06/30/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 06/30/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 25 BOND & INTEREST
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 134,502.64 134,502.64 134,502.64
ENDING FUND BALANCE 134,502.64 134,502.64 707,119.01 (572,616.37)
Fund: 26 BOND AND INTEREST - HARRER POOL
Function: UNASSIGNED
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
UNK REV
26-10-480435 MIS REV-EQUITY TRANSFER IN SPECIA 800,000.00 800,000.00 800,000.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 800,000.00 800,000.00 800,000.00
UNK EXP
26-10-582510 EXP MISC.-LIMITED GO BOND PRINCIP 290,000.00 290,000.00 290,000.00
26-10-582520 EXP MISC.-HARRER POCL INTEREST EX 509,000.00 509,000.00 249,800.00 259,200.00
26-10-586000 EXP MIS-BOND REGISTRAR & LEGAL CO 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK EXP (800,000.00) (800,000.00) (249,800.00) 550,200.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 10 - ADMINISTRA (249,800.00) (249,800.00)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNASSIGNED (249,800.00) (249,800.00)
ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 26 800,000.00 800,000.00 (249,800.00)
APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 26 800,000.00 800,000.00 249,800.00 249,800.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 26 (249,800.00) 249,800.00
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 825,052.91 825,052.91 825,052.91
ENDING FUND BALANCE 825,052.91 825,052.91 575,252.91 249,800.00
Fund: 30 LIABILITY INSURANCE
Function: UNASSIGNED
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
UNK REV
30-10-412100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REPLACEMENT TAXE 148,500.00 148,500.00 148,500.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 148,500.00 148,500.00 148,500.00
UNK EXP
30-10-532610 INSURANCE-PROPERTY 30,000.00 30,000.00 13,510.75 16,489.25
30-10-532611 INSURANCE LIABILITY 16,000.00 16,000.00 7,228.50 8,771.50
30-10-532615 INSURANCE-EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES 6,000.00 6,000.00 5,215.25 784.75
30-10-532620 INSURANCE-POLLUTION LIABILITY 1,500.00 1,500.00 736.38 763.62
30-10-532630 INSURANCE-WORKERS COMP 35,000.00 35,000.00 13,973.57 21,026.43
30-10-582615 EXP MISC.-COLLISION SELF INS. DED 1,921.54 (1,921.54)
30-10-582620 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-UNEMPLOYMENT CO 3,000.00 3,000.00 597.39 2,402.61
30-10-582635 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-UST RECOVERY 44,000.00 44,000.00 44,000.00
30-10-582650 EXP MISC.-SAFTY TRAIN & SUBSCRIPT 13,000.00 13,000.00 424,96 12,575.04
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK EXP {148,500.00) (148,500.00) (43,608.34) 104,891.66
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 10 - ADMINISTRA (43, 608.34) (43, 608.34)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNASSIGNED (43, 608.34) (43,608.34)
ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 30 148,500.00 148,500.00 (43,608.34)
APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 30 148,500.00 148,500.00 43,608.34 43,608.34
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 30 (43,608.34) 43,608.34
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 42,258.75 42,258.75 42,258.75
ENDING FUND BALANCE 42,258.75 42,258.75 (1,349.59) 43,608.34

Fund: 35 SPECIAL RECREATION
Function: UNASSIGNED



07/08/2024 10:41 AM

. BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 18/19
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Pa
Calculations as of 06/30/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMEBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 06/30/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 35 SPECIAL RECREATION
Function: UNASSIGNED
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
UNK REV
35-10-411100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REAL ESTATE TAXE 396,000.00 396,000.00 207,852.77 188,147.23
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK REV 396,000.00 396,000.00 207,852.77 188,147.23
UNK EXP
35-10-552700 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-SRA CONTRIBU 150,000.00 150,000.00 71,303.08 78,696.92
35-10-552705 CNTRCT SVCS-ADA INCLUSION PROGRAM 20,000.00 20,000.00 1,404.04 18,595.96
35-10-582705 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-ADA COMPLIANCE 226,000.00 226,000.00 1, 350.00 224,650.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK EXP (396, 000.00) (396,000.00) (74,057.12) 321,942.88
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 10 - ADMINISTRA 133,795.65 133,795.65
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATICONS - UNASSIGNED 133,795.65 133,795.65
ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 35 396,000.00 396,000.00 207,852.77 133,795.65
APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 35 396,000.00 396,000.00 74,057.12 {133,795.65)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 35 133,795.65 {133,795.65)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 414,259.68 414,259.68 414,259.68
ENDING FUND BALANCE 414,259.68 414,259.68 548,055.33 (133,795.65)
Fund: 40 AUDIT
Function: UNASSIGNED
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
UNK REV
40-10-412100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REPLACEMENT TAXE 22,500.00 22,500.00 22,500.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK REV 22,500.00 22,500.00 22,500.00
UNK EXP
40-10-582800 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-AUDIT EXPENSE 22,500.00 22,500.00 21,300.00 1,200.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK EXP (22,500.00) (22,500.00) (21,300.00) 1,200.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 10 - ADMINISTRA (21,300.00) (21,300.00)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNASSIGNED (21,300.00) (21,300.00)
ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 40 22,500.00 22,500.00 {(21,300.00)
APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 40 22,500.00 22,500.00 21,300.00 21,300.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 40 (21,300.00) 21,300.00
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 8,364.17 B,364.17 8,364.17
ENDING FUND BALANCE 8,364.17 8,364.17 (12,935.83) 21,300.00
Fund: 70 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
Function: UNASSIGNED
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
UNK REV
70-10-480410 MIS. REV-INCOME BOND PROCEEDS ROL 1,140,000.00 1,140,000.00 1,140,000.00
70-10-480422 MISCELLANEOUS REV-OSLAD GRANT PRO 447,500.00 447,500.00 447,500.00
70-10-480423 MISCELLANEQUS REV-MEMBERSHIP INIT 50,000.00 (50,000.00)
70-10-480434 MISC. REV-EQUITY TRANS ORIOLE POO 160,000.00 160,000.00 160,000.00
70-10-480435 MIS REV-EQUITY TRANSFER IN SPECIA 226,000.00 226,000.00 226,000.00
70-10-480436 MIS REV - EQUITY TRANSFER BOARD A 1,000,000.00 (1,000,000.00)
70-10-481811 PROCEEDS OF SALE OF ASSET 4,000.00 (4,000.00)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 1,973,500.00 1,973,500.00 1,054,000.00 919,500.00
UNK EXP
70-10-586000 EXP MIS-BOND REGISTRAR & LEGAL CO 8,500.00 8,500.00 8,500.00




07/08/2024 10:41 AM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 19/19
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Pa
Calculations as of 06/30/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 06/30/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 70 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
Function: UNASSIGNED
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
UNK EXP
70-10-586098 EXP MISC.-BOND PRINCIPAL ORIOLE P 460,000.00 460, 000.00 460,000.00
70-10-586099 EXP MISC.-BOND INTEREST ORIOLE PO 180, 000.00 180, 000.00 88,150.00 91,850.00
70-10-586100 EXP MISCELLANEQUS-PVCC GENERAL EX 75,000.00 75,000.00 65,929.98 9,070.02
70-10-586101 PVCC ROOF PROJECT 10,088.21 (10,088.21)
70-10-586114 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-PARKS GENERAL E 30,000.00 30, 000. 00 30, 000. 00
70-10-586116 EXP MISC.- BALL FIELDS RENOVATION 20,000.00 20,000.00 2,229.00 17,771.00
70-10-586135 EXP MIS - BASKETBALL & TENNIS COU 200, 000.00 200, 000.00 33,270.00 166,730.00
70-10-586136 SHADE STRUCTURES FOR PARKS 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
70-10-586145 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-POOLS GENERAL E 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
70-10-586146 EXP MISC.-PLAYGROUND GENERAL EXPE 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
70-10-586149 OKETO PARK RENOVATION - OSLAD 800, 000.00 800,000.00 137,506.97 662,493.03
70-10-586151 PALMA LANE RENOVATIONS - OSLAD 8,150.00 (8,150.00)
70-10-586169 EXP MISCELLANEQUS-ORIOLE POOL REN 13,882.00 (13,882.00)
70-10-586170 EXP MISCELLANEQUS-HARRER POOL REN 7,464.00 (7,464.00)
70-10-586175 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-SAFETY EQUIPMEN 25,967.50 (25,967.50)
70-10-586200 EXP MISC.-CORPORATE COMPUTER EXPE 13,000.00 13,000.00 13,000.00
70-10-586206 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-CORPORATE WEBSI 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
70-10-586314 EXP MISCELLANEQOUS-PARKS DEPT VEHI 62,000.00 62,000.00 85,328.03 (23,328.03)
70-10-586450 EXP MISCELLANEQUS-CLUB FITNESS EQ 45,000.00 45,000.00 4,224.65 40,775.35
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK EXP (1,973,500.00) (1,973,500.00) (482,190.34) 1,491,309.66
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 10 - ADMINISTRA 571,809.66 571,809.66
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNASSIGNED 571,809.66 571,809.66
ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 70 1,973,500.00 1,973,500.00 1,054,000.00 571,809.66
APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 70 1,973,500.00 1,973,500.00 482,190.34 (571,809.66
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 70 571,809.66 (571,809.66
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 6,456,907.23 6,456,907.23 6,456,907.23
ENDING FUND BALANCE 6,456,907.23 6,456,907.23 7,028,716.89 (571,809.66)
ESTIMATED REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 11,027,096.00 11,027,096.00 5,453,201.53 76,348.37
APPROPRIATICONS - ALL FUNDS 11,027,096.00 11,027,096.00 4,300,435.63 (76,348.37)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - ALL FUNDS 1,152,765.90
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE - ALL FUNDS 10,512,359.88 10,512,359.88 10,512,359.88
ENDING FUND BALANCE - ALL FUNDS 10,512,359.88 10,512,359.88 11,665,125.78 (1,152, 765.90)




ST8E6S-L0-20 £6'€9% fred gsyg 10j suassa( 2101S S0 AeW-£7 yoegnelig
0T10Z5-12-20 69'S$ 1004 Jairey 1o sanddns a0 UOZBWY AeW-$Z yoegnelig
0T1025-12-20 9Z°01$% [004 Ja.arey 1oj sarjddns asyjQ uozewy ABN-¥2Z yoegnelig
SZ8€65-L0-20 9S°LLTS MalANIR]-A11Rd JBD L [00YIS JO pUq BZZ1d YSal,] 7§ 9poon Ae-£7 yoegneig
00Tt85-¢Z-20 09'78¢% spaengaji| 10J SIINS ULIOJIU[) a101§ plengajry ay], ABW-72 yoegnelig
00T+¥85-1Z-20 65789 spaendaji] 10J S}INS ULIOJTU() 21035 pIendajry ay, AB-ZZ yoeqgneig
0TT0ZS-01-20 66'L1% JJe1S D9y 10j JepUd[ED }SIP uozewy ABN-72 yoeqneig
0T102S-2Z-20 SVETS sjood a0y adey 1onq uozewy AeN-77 yoeqneig
00£095-ZZ2-20 06'59% sjood 10 SYSEN 1Y [E3S 210§ plIendajry ay, AB-1Z yoeqneig
00£095-1Z-20 06'59% sjood 10j SySey Y [B3S 21015 pIendajry ayl, Ae-17 yoeqneug
0TT0Z5-01-20 £v'S% Jjeas 10j sadpeg aureN uozeury ABW-61 yoegneig
OTEETS-TZ-20 SY'EES Jje1s onenby Joj syead, ysalgy uozewry Aey-81 yoeqneig
00T+¥8S-01-20 66'01% uondLsqns Jisnw Auopn Ajnods AeW-11 yoeqneig
8T9€65-50-20 66'6Z% J1snjy 10j puels sauoydodipy uozeuwy Ae-01 yoeqne.g
00¥¥8S-TZ-70 00%2$ Janpayds Suneaw Auuop Alpus[e) Ae-01 yoeqneug
00¥¥85-12-20 6% €£5Z$ alemyjos [004 Surmpayds Apuopn ONITS.LAD Aep-8 yoeqneug
SZBE6S-L0-Z0 [RNAS) qSvd J10] syoeus qn|) Swes Ae-8 yoeqne.ig
SZ8E6S-L0-20 L8TZS Aued gsvg 10j Lpue) uozewy Ael-6 yoeqne.g
SZBE65-L0-20 9T'ETS Aured gsyg J0j syuLiq uozewy AeW-6 yoeqneug
E7BERSL0-T0 6E LS satddns jooyds $¢ 10 surg uozZBWY Aep-8 yoeqneug
00v185-22-20 0S¥8% SuLIOjTuf) pIeny 2101§ plendajr ayl, Ke-2 yaeqneug
02202%-12-20 00°0T- UOnIesuel |, Sulured |, Ialyse?) jo punjay 1SA Ae-0¢ yoeqne.g
TZ26£65-80-20 68'8- SUONEI0d3(] JO Wimay uozewy Ae-1 yaegne.g
610L 43quinN pJe)
TL9zeT
0T8I8Y-01-10 0E'vZS pauinjal-101a ul paseyand wayy uozewy vzoz/z/9 uaug,0
Y1SE65-70-20 86'2T$ sal|ddns adueq uozewy %Z0Z/0€/S uaug,0
00¥1S5-0T-10 08°I8STS walsAg Juissasoud Juidaayawi] ooquieg vzoz/6z/s uaug,0
00t¥8S-22-20 88'VTS sal|ddns pieng 31 uozewy vzoz/se/s uaug,0
OETOZS-0T-T0 002425 adejsod Jopuap Sdsn veoz/ee/s uaug,0
00¥185-01-10 66'STS diysiaquialy Ajyiuop wooz wooz veoe/ee/s uaug,0
00¥t85-22-20 S6'825 3uiuadQ puei9) |00 JaJIeH 10) SBZLI4 uozewy vz0z/12/S uaug,0
Z1ZE65-10-20 66'8TS sai|ddng sjuua) 3jqe) uozewy veoz/1z/s uaug,0
OTBI8¥-0T-T0 0S5°STS pauinial-1ona ul paseyaind way uozewy vzoz/oz/s ualg,o0
0T8I8F-0T-T0 98°Z1S pauiniai-101ia ul paseyaind way uozewy vz0z/61/S uaug,0
0TT0ZS-0T-ST 86'€6S sal|ddng wnasny 1no vZ0Z/81/S usug,0
0£T0ZS-0T-T0 00'9€TS 93e}s0d JOpuap Sdsn vZozZ/ET/S uaug,0
01818Y-01-T0 19°8SS PpauIn)ai-10443 ul paseydind way| Aj210 ¥Z0Z/€1/S ua2ug,0
01T0ZS-0T-20 66'LS g @ns Aq paseydund s3eg J1ise|d uozewy vzoz/L/s usug,0
01818¥-0T-T0 88'T1S pauin}al-1013 ul paseyaund way| uozewy vz0z/9/s uang,0
£565 43quinp pie)
3000 139an4g INNOWY NOSV3Y ueyaso jiva ‘ON “J24
vzoz/t/s ‘HLNOW




SOv¥SS-SE-Z0 00°0Z$ SIMS [BIO] + AL NOM yieds Ay jedAed vzoz/6z/s
/NOM 3unsi] JuaA3 pasueyu3-gT AIn[ Paduo) - S3LIAS WaJUo) JSWWNS UUBLLLIBH
SOVYSS-SE-20 00°STS 3115 |B20] +AL NOM yieds A |edAeqd vz0e/62/S
/NOM Funisi aA3 pasueyu3-g Ajnf Paduo) - S35 PUIIUOY) JAWWINS UUBWILIRH
SO¥PSS-9€-20 00'STS | + AL NOM /NOM 3U1ISI] JUSAT padUBYuI- GZ BUN[ UIJUOY) - S3LIIS SIU0 yaeds A1) jeghed vzoz/6z/s UUBWIIRH
SOvYSS-SE-20 00'STS 1820] + AL NOM /NOM Bulisi] JuaA3 pasueyu3- (Salep aalyj) yied 2yl ul sa yieds Ay |edAed ¥202/62/S UUBWLISH
SOVES-SE-Z0 00'STS S9US |BJ0| + p|R43H Ajleg /AL NOM yieds A1) jedAeq ¥z0z/62/S
/NOM 8unsI] JUSA3 PadueYU3-8T SUN[ LIBJUO) - SALII§ LIJUOY JaWWNS UUBLLIAH
SOVPSS-SE-20 00°STS sals y1eds Au) |edhed ¥202/62/S
1890] +AL NOM /NOM Suiisi] JuaA3 pasueyu3-}ed ay} ul Ssauly J00pIN0 UUBWLIDH
00T¥SS-SE-C0 00655 239} Sunsoy ausqam Ajyuop auwdu3 dp ¥202/82/S UUBLLLIBH
66'1685 (wniwaigd yum 11 jieds Al |edAed ¥20z/8t/S
unr-8z Ae) olpey NOM - PV Aejdsig (wniwaid yum ‘IT unf-8z Aew) py
SOVYSS-SE-Z0 Aedsig (00°S2Z$ ‘TT unf-8Z Ae) Py AB|dSIQ (66°69%) UCRNGLISI 1UAAT
(00°00€$ TT unr-gz AeN) o1pey NOM
- wniwald (00°00€S “TT UN(-8Z ABIAI) WNIWRl4 - SPY JaWwwns ojuj Suims UueLWIIRH
00T¥SS-SE-20 00'¥IS uonduasgns Ajyuopw auluQ plesaH Ajieq vzoz/cz/s UUBWIIRH
00£095-12-20 06't8S (S Jo>oed) J91ua) 21eNby 3|01 1€ S13150d 10) SHIASU| 13D oozsAe|dsig vzoz/ez/s UUBLILLIDH
00¢T185-0T-T0 00'SLS uan3 Aeq |1y - Nwwns |e)EIQ FuliayJe|N pUB SUOHEDIUNWIWO)D VY d) VHdI vzoz/ie/s UUBWLLIZH
00T¥SS-SE-20 00°vES uonduasqns Ajyuopw aunuQ aunqu) ogeny)d vzoz/oz/s uuewWIIH
00T¥55-SE-20 000425 934 uondiosqns adew Ajieaj 30015| vZ0Z/ST1/S UUBLLLIDH
00'6¥ES py Jodedsmapn Jadedsman asidiaiug vzoz/vi/s
SOPYSS-SE-20
3|3ng Jawwng ojul uimg aded jeH - UOIIPa JAWWNS JNOQY pue IO UUBWLIAH
SOvYSS-SE-20 96’1428 5129JUN|OA 10§ ABMBIAID) wndw) ¢ vZ0Z/v1/S UUBWLIDH
SOPSS-SE-20 00'662S py Jodedsman aj8ng Jadedsmap asidiaiug vZOZ/ET/S UUBWILIDH
00T¥SS-SE-20 66'Z1S 294 uonduasqns Ajyjuow adew| NS Axuopwoid vZ0Z/21/S UUBLWLIBH
VY8STCZS-SE-20 L2019 adpuue) ju| + |eUAE J3UUeg swaisAg BuiBew) uody ) +202/6/S UUBLLLIAH
00T¥SS-SE-T0 88'659% 3JeMOS 2qopy 0] uonduasgns |enuuy agopy ¥20z/6/S UuBWLIBH
SOvYSS-SE-20 00'66ZS pv 1adedsmap 2j3ng- Jusweuino] |jegapjdid Jadedsmap asudiaiug v¥zoz/s/s UUBWILLIDH
0196 Jaquinn pied
S9ELS
S0T685-0T-T0 NNI J28unig veoz/se/s edAz2109
8L8T Jaquiny pied
SE8E65-L0-20 Saudp-A1red Jea) [ooyds jo pug NH ezzid Ae-1¢ yoeqneig
0ZZ0Zv-12-20 uonoesuel ], duiurel], Ia1se) ISA Ae-0¢ yoeqneug
0S2025-12-20 so1jddng wei3o14 uossa| wims uozeury Aep-1¢ yoegneug
052025-¢Z-20 saiddng weido1d uossa| wims uozewy Aepy-0€ yoeqneig
0TT0ZS-¢2-20 [004 8joL1Q) 10§ sarjddns ao1j0 uozewy KeN-0g yoeqgneig
YIE0ZS-2Z-20 96°LS$ sse[) ssawl,] enby 10j sajpooN uozewy AeN-67 yoeqgneug
£C8E65-L0-70 £6'92% [00Y2S $g-po0o, Jeaj [0012S Jo puy SOUBLIE[ Aepy-57 yoeqneug
00£095-12-20 EE'6EES Juawdinby jood JaLey uozewy Ae-£7 yoeqneug
STBE6SL0-C0 66'6%% wesdold gy 10 sjieqadpoq uozewy ABN-97 yoeqneig
00£095-¢Z-20 ZSZI1'1S sjood .1oj sefaaquip) 2101 pIendaji ayL AN} 7 yoeqneig
00£095-TZ-20 [£1499%) sjood 1oj sefjaiquup) 210§ paendaji] ay, ABN-$2 yoeqneug
00£095-2¢2-20 98°LZ1% sjood 10j sya3poel aqm andsay 2101 paendaji] ayL Kep-47 yaeqneig
00£095-TZ-20 98'LZ1$ sjood 10§ s39xoe( 9qM) andsay 21015 pIen3aji ayl ABW-+7 yaeqneig




1100 Jagquinu pJej
0T168S-0T-10 diysiosuods jjog i wodn vz/62/50 HEM
0ZTI8S-0T-T0 XUIW - UOIIBJ}SIS3) 92UDI3JU0D |BNUUY VdYN vz/ve/s0o Hem
00Z185-0T-10 UEM - UOIIRIISIRI BOUIIIJUO0I |enuuy VdUN vz /ve/s0 HEM
0T168S-01-10 AeQ apud yied 10} 191BM da ¥Z/81/50 Hem
0TT685-0T-T0 pooy uoniudodal/3unaaw jels suaaid|lem ¥Z/91/50 em
LTLE JaquinN pie)
ZTZ-€65-10-20 SJaA0) Jaqqny 2|qe] siuua] Iqe] uozewy vz0z/1g/S uewsdaug
00¥18S-0T-Z0 ‘UOIIEIYIURI YSAD suods Yinoa 10§ 3Juel|jy |eUolEN vz0z/8/s uews3daug
00t185-0T-20 ‘U0I1eIYIBD YSAD suods Yino, 10§ 3duel||y |euoneN vyz0z/8/S uew3daug
00r185-01-20 *UOIIeI1}11432 YSAD su0ds YInoA 10§ IdUBI||Y |BUCiIEN vzoz/L/s uewsaig
00v18501-20 *UOIIBIYILID YSAD suods Yinoa 10 duel||y |euoneN veoz/L/s uewdaig
00¥T85-0T-Z0 *UO1IBIYILIB YSAD suods YInoa Joj aduel||y [euolieN veoz/e/s uewdaig
£981 J3quinN pie)
059Z89-01-0¢ wooy Ado) 14 puz 2qoJ3s aJi4 Juawade|day uozewy vZ0oZ/1E/S ouuep
0S9789-01-0¢ wy SSauj|aM UIOH/3q0u1s 2114 Juawade|day uozewy vZoz/1E/S ouuepy
002095-€€-¢0 s322[01d JDAd 104 sHg uozewy vzoz/ot/s ouuey
CTEOZS-EE-T0 SWwooJyleq 10) J8uysald Iy uozewy +20z/01/5 ouuep
SOT685-£€-20 Aep uea|) daaq ssaull4) youn yeis saue) guisiey veoz/e/s ouuep
ZL0s JaquinN pie)
00£095-TZ-20 0Z'91S'TS se|jaiqun |ood uozewy 2/€0/90 Jaupedwneg
YISE6S-¥0-20 I6'ELS |e1123y adueg-youn jeis S, 1113J0N v2/61/50 Jaupe3wneg
STBE6S-L0-20 LLSYTS |E}I29Y OUBld SpIEMYy UMOL) vZ/91/50 Jaupedwneg
Y1SE65-10-20 T1°59% salddng asueqg juj woisn) +2/90/50 Jaupedwneg
LETS J3quinN pae)
SOvYSS-SE-20 3p1y Hied ‘MIIAUI|D ‘ID|OYS IN0ID yaed yzoz/€/9
UOLIOW ‘S9|IN 8T UN[-ZT UN[ PaJOWO0I4 - 8T UN[ $3LIAS L3I0 JaWwWng UUBWLLIDH
SO¥YSS-SE-20 00'95% 93p1Y Yied ‘MIIAUI|D ‘BIN0XS A0ID ysied vz0z/€/9
UOLIOW ‘S9|IN SZ UN[-GT UN[ PaJOWO0.4 - §Z BUN[ S3LIAS W30 Jawwng UUBWLIDH
S0¥PSS-SE-C0 00°Zvs MIIAUI|D ‘BJONS SA0ID) yoied ¥20z/€/9
UOLIO “S3|IN £Z AIN[-6T AINf pPR10wo.d - €7 AN S91aS 143200 Jawwng UUBLWILIBH
SOvPSS-SE-20 00955 23p1y yied ‘mainul|n yojed vzZ0z/€/9
‘BDOYS BA0I UOHIO ‘S3|IN 8T AINf-ZT AIN[ Pa10WOld -MOYs Je) |enuuy UUBWLIIAH
SOvYSS-SE-20 0095$ 23pIY Yied ‘MBIAUI|D ‘A0S IA0ID yoied vyeoz/e/9
UOHIOW ‘S3|IN 9T AIN[-OT AINf PI0WO0L4 - 9T A|N[ $3LIS 112207 J3WWng UuBWIIRH
SOv¥SS-SE-Z0 00'8Z$ I 0YS A0IH UOLIOW yoled ¥20Z/€/9
‘S3|IN ZZ 3UN[-9T 3uNnf POLI3d UCIOWOId - YJed 3y} Ul S5aUll4 JOOPINO UuBWLIRH
SOvYSS-SE-20 0095$ 28p1y Yed ‘MaIAUIID ‘DONS IA0ID yoled vzozZ/E/9
UOLIOW ‘S9|IN TT 2unf-G aunf poLIdd UOIIOWOId - JIAWLWNS 0u] FuIMS uuBWIIRH
00T¥55-5€-20 086825 uondLsgns [enuuy pjoyuQ dIsniA 01322ds ¥20Z/1/9 uueweH
00°S91S SpJe) dwep D11Se|d SI2UOoISSIWWo) Jo Bunulgd dunuugpied ¥20zZ/1/9 UuBWLIRH
00TPFSS-SE-Z0 D0'TETS uondiuasgns Ajyluo 0apIA owolid ¥Z0Z/1E/S UUBWLIDH




BRIST'LTS

‘|e30)

V/N Selapie)
89 JBquinu pJe)
001085-01-10 saljddns 3210 SOUBLIEJ\ ¥2/£0/S0 enjezyy
EL6L Jaquinu pie)
00ST8S-Z£-20 SUIYS- JJels Aujwoisn) ¥Z0Z/0E/S oydiys
00Z¥SS-CE-20 udisag ajejdwa) eaue) (yoeaus) asuad1] elpa veoz/vi/s ojdiys
09€0¢S-CE-C20 sadou uozewy uozewy vz0zZ/11/s oydiys
£0s8 J2quinN pJe)
Z1¥Z65-80-20 TLITES di) pia14 dwe) Jswwng adeds3 wooy 3|iIqo vzoz/8z/s lyepun]
CIVEGS-E0-20 66°SS sa1jddns dwe) jawwng uozewy vzoz/ve/s lyepun
9Z8£65-£0-20 76'65% saiddns AassApQ Japuny s1es9e) NN vzoz/ez/s Iyepun
VISE6S10-Z0 L6'62S S1ayoea] adueq J0j SIaMOo|4 $,20[ Jopel] vzoz/61/s |yepun
CIPE6S-E0-T0 0€98T$ saljddng dwe) Jawwng uozewy vz0e/L1/s |yepun
978€65-L0-20 6’129 salddns AassApQ Japury uozely vzoz/vi/s yepun
ST£Z65-90-20 0S'8LTS weidoid Peijuo) "2U] SPIY U, 20y ¥zoz/ot/s Jyepury
TTLE65-90-20 £€9'TIS saljddns jooydsald uozewy vzoz/9/s Iyepun
ZIvZ65-80-20 00'¥EZS duj pjai4 duwe) sawwng pueT Lejes ¥20Z/2/S 14yepul
vLT9 Jaquinu pie)
V/N S9110)




Motions/New Business




MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
BOARD MOTIONS
July 17, 2024

Parks and Facilities Maintenance Committee

PVCC Roof Bid Approval: | move to accept the recommendation of the Parks and
Facilities Maintenance Committee for the Prairie View Community Center Roof
Project and:

1) Reject the bid from YAD Construction for being non-responsive; and
2) Award the Prairie View Community Center Roof contract to G.E. Riddiford,
the with a bid of $S605,850.

Administration and Finance Committee — Commissioner Liston, Chair

National Park OSLAD Resolution and Application Approval: | move that the
Board of Park Commissioners approve National Park’s OSLAD Grant resolution
and application.




Memorandum

MORTON GROVE

PARK DISTRICT

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Keith Gorczyca, Superintendent of Parks & Facilities

Jeffrey Wait, Executive Director

Date: July 17, 2024

Subject: Prairie View Community Center Roof Contract Award
Issue:

The Prairie View Community Center’s (PVCC) roof needs to be re-coated to allow us to get another 10-15
years of useful life.

Discussion:

The PVCC roof was replaced in 2013 which included a complete removal and installation of a new roof.
The roof consists of a rubber membrane, along with protective coating that prolongs the life of the roof.
In recent years, the protective coating has started to wear across the entire roof and needs to be
replaced. If we do not replace the protective roof coating, the membrane will start to fail resulting in
the entire roof needing replacement in 5 years or less. The estimate to replace the entire roof is $1.4M.

Staff hired Williams Architects and the Garland Group to conduct an existing conditions study of the
roof. The study revealed the membrane is still in good condition, but the roof coating needs to be
replaced.

Williams Architects developed construction drawings and bid specifications for the project. The project
was advertised in the Chicago Tribune’s Morton Grove Pioneer Press. Construction drawings and bid
packets were available through the BHFX Imaging Plan Room for contractors to download. A pre-bid
meeting was held on site on June 18, 2024, with 14 contractors in attendance.

The bid opening was held on June 27, 2024, with 11 contractors submitting bids. The bids contained a
base bid, Alternate 1 which was a unit cost for replacing any flashing that was damaged, and Alternate 2
which was a unit cost to replace any of the coping that was damaged. See attached Bid Tabulation.

YAD Construction submitted a bid of $134,762. This is considered a non-responsive bid. After
discussion with Williams Architects and the Garland Group, this bid does not even cover the cost of the
materials to complete the project.

G.E. Riddiford Roofing Company submitted the next lowest bid of $605,850. Williams Architects
checked references on similar projects, and talked to Riddiford to make sure the understood the scope
of the project. See Williams’ Letter of Recommendation.

Park Board Action:
Based on the above discussion and on the recommendation from Williams Architects, staff recommends

the Board:
1. Reject the bid from YAD Construction for being non-responsive.

2. Award to the next lowest bidder, G.E. Riddiford, the Prairie View Community Center Roof
Contract with a base bid of $605,850.



Architecture « Planning + Aguatics - Interiors

\\ WILLIAMS
ARCHITECTS

11 July 2024

Jeffrey Wait, Executive Director
Morton Grove Park District
6834 Dempster St.

Morton Grove, IL 60053

RE: Prairie View Community Center Roof Restoration — Bid Summary
WA Project No.: 2024-012

Dear Jeff:

Williams Architects administered the bid opening for the Morton Grove Park District Prairie View Community Center
Roof Restoration project on June 27, 2024. Eleven general contractors submitted bids for the project. The low bid was
submitted by YAD Construction LLC for $134,762.00, and the second low bid was submitted by G.E. Riddiford Company,
Inc. for $605,850. The Park District has been advised by their legal counsel that due to the large difference between these
two bids, the low bid submitted by YAD Construction is considered to be non-responsive. Additionally, according to the
Garland Group, our roofing consultant on this project, the bid submitted by YAD Construction does not cover the cost of
materials to complete the project.

A tabulation of the bid results is attached. In a review of the second-low bid with Chris Riddiford of G.E. Riddiford Company,
Inc, of Arlington Heights, IL, it was confirmed that the bid is complete as submitted with no limitations or exclusions.
Riddiford has been in business since 1964 and provided numerous satisfactory references. Riddiford indicated the ability to
finish the project in the time required and will provide the bonds and insurance required by the Contract Documents.
Riddiford indicated they had no concerns about lead times for materials. Finally, Riddiford Company is aware that the project
requires prevailing wage with certified payrolls submitted with each pay request.

Based on our review of the bid, we find no reason to believe that Riddiford Company is not the responsive and responsible
low bidder for the Project.

Therefore, subject to receipt of evidence of all required insurance coverage and payment/performance bonds as required
by the Contract Documents, we find no reason why the contract for the Morton Grove Prairie View Community
Center Roofing Restoration should not be awarded to G.E. Riddiford Company of Arlington Heights, IL for
the amount of SIX HUNDRED AND FIVE THOUSAND, EIGHT HUNDRED AND FIFTY DOLLARS ($605,850), for
the base bid.

We truly appreciate our longstanding relationship with the Morton Grove Park District and look forward to working as your
spirited partner to complete another successful project for the Morton Grove Park District and the community it serves. \

Cordially,

o Ak

Scott Morlock AIA, LEED AP
Associate Principal

12 - 500 Park Boulevard. Suite 800 - Itasca, IL 60143 - wwwwilliams-architects.com



Bid Tabulation l:’ 3 \\ WILLIAMS
\ :' ARCHITECTS

Project: Morton Grove Prairie View Community Center - Roof Restoration
"‘ MORTON GROVE |
PARK DISTRICT /

Project #: 2024012
Bid Date: June 27, 2024
Bid Time: 2:00 pm

F&G Roofing Company, LLC

§ 30.00 X

15.00
2500 | § 30.00 X

“

$134,762

10% X

YAD Construction LLC

“

$731,000

10% X X

West Chicago LLC




Memorandum

MORTON GROVE

PARK DISTRICT

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: leffrey Wait, Executive Director

Date: July 17, 2024

Subject: National Park OSLAD Grant Resolution and Application Approval
Issue:

The District must have an adopted resolution and signed grant application from the Board of Park
Commissioners to be considered for an Open Space Land Acquisition & Development (OSLAD) Grant
through the State of lllinois.

Discussion:

The District will be applying for OSLAD funding for improvements to National Park. There are two
requirements of this request. The Board must adopt the attached grant resolution. Additionally, the
Chief Elected Official needs to sign the attached application form. Both are to ensure that Board fully
understands their commitment towards the improvements to National Park should the State provide
the matching funds.

Park Board Action:
For the Board of Park Commissioners to approve the OSLAD Grant resolution and application for the
improvements to National Park.



Morton Grove Park District
National Park

OSLAD25 - Applicant Resources

By checking the box below, | acknowledge that | have read the instructions and understand the required steps to complete the Budget
Template and Performance Plan Template.

X | | understand

OSLAD25 - Applicant & Project General Data

By signing this application, | certify (1) to the statements contained in the list of certifications* and (2) that the statements herein are
true, complete and accurate to the best of my knowledge. | also provide the required assurances* and agree to comply with any
resulting terms if | accept an award. | am aware that any false, fictitious, or fraudulent statements or claims may subject me to criminal,
civil or administrative penalties. (U.S. Code, Title 18, Section 1001)

(" The list of certification and assurances, or an internet site where you may obtain this list is contained in the Notice of Funding
Opportunity. If a NOFO was not required for the award, the state agency will specify required assurances and certifications as an
addendum to the application.

Applicant Certification *
| agree*

X || agree

OSLAD25 - Environmental Assessment Statement & CERP Form

By signing this application, | certify (1) to the statements contained in the list of certifications* and (2) that the statements herein are
true, complete and accurate to the best of my knowledge. | also provide the required assurances* and agree to comply with any
resulting terms if | accept an award. | am aware that any false, fictitious, or fraudulent statements or claims may subject me to criminal,
civil or administrative penalties. (U.S. Code, Title 18, Section 1001) (*)The list of certification and assurances, or an internet site where
you may obtain this list is contained in the Notice of Funding Opportunity. If a NOFO was not required for the award, the state agency
will specify required assurances and certifications as an addendum to the application.

X1 agree

Acquisition Certification

For the Project Site(s) planned for development:
e Enter parcel #,
e Month and year title was transferred to local agency
s the method of acquisition for each project parcel
o For parcels acquired within the last two years - attach a separate sheet describing the method of
purchase. Give a history of negotiations and any applicable relocation assistance provided.
o For parcels acquired more than two (2) years ago - see instructions below regarding "Acquisition
Certification" portion of the form.
Parcel Acquisition History
Parcel Number Date Acquired Purchase Price Acquisition Method
(Negotiated Price,

Condemnation, Donation)
10-18-118-011-0000 July 1954 $10,000.00 Negotiated Price

Does this development project involve land acquired more than 2 years prior to the application submittal BUT after January 2, 19717

c
YES

X| NO




Morton Grove Park District
National Park

For parcels acquired more than two (2) years ago, the local agency must certify one of the following items below:

1) The acquisition proceeded in accordance with the "Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of
1970" (P.L. 91-646)

2) The acquisition occurred prior to January 2, 1971

3) At the time of acquisition or last known displacement there was no intention or plans on the part of the local agency to apply for
OSLAD development grant assistance

Chief Elected Official - Name Mazhar Khan

Chief Elected Official - Title President of the Board of Park Commissioners

Date July 17, 2024

Sign: By:

Title: Date:




Morton Grove Park District
National Park

Resolution of Authorization

Resolution

The Morton Grove Park District hereby certifies and acknowledges that it has the sufficient funds necessary (includes cash and value of
donated land) to complete the pending OSLAD project, National Park, within the timeframes specified herein for project execution, and
that failure to adhere to the specified project timeframe or failure to proceed with the project because of insufficient funds or change in
local recreation priorities is sufficient cause for project grant termination which will also result in the ineligibility of the local project
sponsor for subsequent lllinois IDNR outdoor recreation grant assistance consideration in the next two (2) consecutive grant cycles
following project termination.

Acquisition and Development Projects
It is understood that the project must be completed within the timeframe established. The OSLAD timeframe is two years as is specified

in the project agreement. The Billing Certification Statement must be submitted within 45 days of the grant expiration date and the last
reimbursement request must be submitted within one year of the grant expiration date. Failure to do so will result in the Project Sponsor
forfeiting all project reimbursements and relieves IDNR from further payment obligations on the grant.

The Sponsor further acknowledges and certifies that it will comply with all terms, conditions and regulations of

1) the Open Space Lands Acquisition and Development (OSLAD) program (17 IL Adm. Code 3025);

2) the lllinois Grant Funds Recovery Act (30 ILCS 705);

3) the federal Uniform Relocation Assistance & Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-646) and/or the lllinois
Displaced Persons Relocation Act (310 ILCS 40 et. seq.), as applicable;

4) the lllinois Human Rights Act (775 ILCS 5/1-101 et. seq.);

5) Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, (P.L. 83-352);

6) the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (P.L. 94-135);

7) the Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1988, (P.L. 100-259); and

8) the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (PL 101-336);

and will maintain the project area in an attractive and safe condition, keep the facilities open to the general public during reasonable
hours consistent with the type of facility, cease any farming operations, and obtain from the lllinois DNR written approval for any change
or conversion of approved outdoor recreation use of the project site prior to initiating such change or conversion; and for property
acquired with OSLAD assistance, agree to place a covenant restriction on the project property deed at the time of recording that
stipulates the property must be used, in perpetuity, for public outdoor recreation purposes in accordance with the OSLAD programs and
cannot be sold or exchanged, in whole or part, to another party without approval from the lllinois DNR, and that development at the site
will commence within 3 years.

BE IT FURTHER PROVIDED that the Sponsor certifies to the best of its knowledge that the information provided within the attached
application is true and correct.

Resolution Adoption Date: July 17, 2024
Attested by (Name): Mazhar Khan
Attested by (Title): President Board of Park Commissioners

Attestation Date: July 17,2024




Board Updates & Information




Morton Grove Park District

UPDATE & INFORMATION

July 17, 2024

1 RECREATION AND PROGRAMMING REPORT — SUE BRAUBACH

General/Special Events

Recreation Staff have been finishing up final details on the programs to be listed in the fall
activity guide.

Park District staff hosted the Children’s activities at the MG Days fest on Friday, July 5" from
2:00pm -4:00 pm. Camp staff enjoyed representing the park district in the Fourth of July Parade.
We have sold 2482 individual pool memberships this summer which equals 913 households. We
have also sold 109 flexible swim packs. These swim packs are available for 6 or 12 visits.
Upcoming events:

Event Date Time Place
Teen Swim Night July 12t 7:30 pm Harrer Pool
Movie at the pool July 12 Dusk Oriole Pool
Concert in the Park July 16 7:00pm Harrer Park
Annual Car Show July 18" 5:30pm Harrer Park
Concert in the Park July 23 7:00 pm Harrer Park
Movie in the Park July 26" Dusk Harrer Park
Concert in the Park July 30" 7:00 pm Harrer Park

Fitness — Matt Shipko

Outdoor fitness had 13 total participants. Members were very happy with the outcome, and |
will be having more events in the warm weather.

Aqua fitness classes at Oriole and Harrer have very good participation and participants are
happy. Have four weeks left for aqua fitness sessions.

New equipment in the fitness center: EZ Curl Bars. This is for all members of all ages to engage
in a variety of different exercises.

Muslim Community Center (MCC) students are working with one of our personal trainers
throughout the summer. High school basketball and volleyball athletes are training every Friday
and Sunday.

Athletics — Daniel Bregman

Athletic field rentals for the Spring/Summer season are winding down at the end of July with
requests for Fall use currently being worked on and submitted by various user groups.
Spring/Summer Adult Softball Leagues are going well with a few weeks left in the regular season
and playoff tournaments starting up in August.

Indoor gymnasium rentals are going well with volleyball and basketball rentals occurring
regularly during the week.

1|Page




e Hot Shots programming figures are strong with the spring/summer session concluding at the
end of July and the fall session beginning the first week in September.

e Sports camps at Prairie View Community Center/Prairie View Park have been going well with
campers having an enjoyable time. Offerings include soccer, basketball, flag football,
cheerleading, and more.

e Pickleball classes at Harrer Park are underway with strong enroliment figures.

Cultural Arts/Dance/Adult/Sponsorships — Claire Baumgartner

e The June 25" and July 9" Concerts in the Park were cancelled due to threat of inclement
weather and a chance to reschedule. Both these concerts have been rescheduled to late August.

e Mixtape Junkies performed in concert on June 18", food service provided by Stix and Noodles.
State Farm Mae Trongkamsataya was on site as a sponsor.

e Concerts continue in July with Cadillac Groove on July 16", The Polkaholics on July 23", and Wild
Daisy on July 30™,

e The Annual Car Show will be held on July 18", 5:30-8:00pm. As of July 5", 32 car participants are
registered. Event sponsors include ProAuto, Oak Street Health, State Farm, Morton Grove
Chamber of Commerce, and ProCare Family Dental.

e Movie in the Park series screened “Wonka” on Friday, June 21%. Up next, “Migration” on July
26",

e The summer session of Dog and Puppy training classes begin on July 11,

» Play and Spin signed as Silver Sponsors and will be attending the Back to School Bash event this
year.

Camps/Pre-School/Kinder Odyssey- Sarah Lindahl

e Summer camps are halfway through, and the last day is August 2". Then there will be two
weeks of S’more camp held at Prairie View until August 16"

e Preschool teachers will meet August 1 to touch base about the new school year. | am still
searching for a Preschool teacher for Oketo. They will prep the classrooms and have sign up for
meet and greet and parent meeting nights.

e Kinder Odyssey starts August 19, and the teachers will prep a week before. We have two
morning spots available. The afternoon is full.

Aquatics//B4 School/BASE — Tessa Shorten
e All private pool rentals are sold out for the summer, there are still a few splash parties available.
e Now Hiring Before and After School Counselors.
e Oriole Pool was audited by Ellis on Friday, July 5™ and the staff received an Overall Exceeds!
e Unplug lllinois Day July 13" - Chalk the Deck
e Christmas in July at OPAC —July 20"

2|Page



2 FINANCE DEPARTMENT REPORT - MARTY O’BRIEN

The finance department filed the 2023 Receipts & Disbursements and the 2023
Financial Statements with the Cook County Clerk.
The finance department reconciled the tax withholdings for the second quarter of 2024.

After the taxes withheld are determined to be correct, the 941s are completed and
transmitted to the proper agencies.

The 2024 Annual Financial Report was completed and transmitted to the State of lllinois
Comptroller. All local governments are required to submit this report 180 days after the
completion of the fiscal year. The purpose of this is to provide transparency to the
public.

Marketing — Kathy Herrmann

The Fall Activity Guide is at the printer and scheduled to arrive at the post office on July 26™.
Resident registration begins Monday, August 5", and nonresident registration begins Monday,
August 12",

Board Vacancy posted on website, social media, and notices sent out via eblasts.

The deadline to apply is July 26™.

Morton Grove Days Market signs were produced for the event and posted on July 3" to bring
awareness to residents.

Website, Outdoor Signboard, and Reach digital internal sign, updated on a regular basis.
Three monthly Eblasts and weekly SM scheduled throughout the month of June.

Event Summer ads to run July, early August. Events listing has expanded for 2024.

The last newsletter of the season was sent in May to school districts, 63, 67, 69, with MGPD
updates, and posted on their website. Newsletter sent to District 70 to be included in Principle
e-news. Fall will start in late August.

4 PARKS AND MAINTENANCE REPORT —KEITH GORCZYCA

Oketo Park renovation project is moving along according to schedule. Concrete curbs and walks
were installed. Playground equipment is being installed. Field and playground under drainage is
being installed.

Court Projects Phase Il. WT Engineering is working on completing construction drawings and bid
specifications. MGPD is working on getting a soil boring contractor to conduct soil borings at
the project sites to aid in the design.

The Prairieview roof project bid opening was held on June 27, 11 contractors submitted bids.
It is an agenda item for today’s meeting.

Park’s staff provided support to the Public Works Department and Recreation Department for
the annual Morton Grove Days Festival.

All the backflow preventers at all the facilities were tested and certified for the year. The
irrigation backflow at Harrer Park did not pass. We are waiting on parts to come in to complete
the repairs to be certified.

3|Page



The Park’s Department took delivery on a new stake truck.

A new tennis practice board was installed at the Harrer Park tennis courts.

The Parks Department provided support to the Recreation Department with concerts and
movies in the park.

Tree trimming at Harrer Pool and Pioneer Park was conducted.

Friends of Illinois Prairies have been out numerous times conducting work on our prairie.
Routine maintenance items this month included: turf mowing, watering plant material,
equipment repairs, facility cleaning, increased trash pickup, park and playground inspections
and repairs, facility inspections, vehicle inspections, fire extinguisher inspections, and numerous
work order requests.

4|Page



